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From: ASCC New Claims
To: Thomas Burns (DOC); Roni Gean (DOC)
Cc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: CLAIM: Bart Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 11:46:00 AM
Attachments: Bart Woodard ADC agency ltr .pdf

Bart Woodard Claim form and supporting docs.pdf

Please see attached. Contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.
 
Thank you,
Caitlin
 
Caitlin McDaniel
Administrative Specialist II
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
Caitlin.McDaniel@arkansas.gov
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 


(501)682-1619 
FAX (501)682-2823 


 
 


101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 
SUITE 410 


LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3823 


KATHRYN IRBY 
DIRECTOR 


 


Note to Claimant or Claimant’s counsel: The Claims Commission copied you on this correspondence to provide 
you with confirmation that your claim has been processed and served upon the respondent agency. 


 


April 26, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Thomas Burns           (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602 
 
 
RE: Bart Woodard v. Arkansas Division of Correction 


Claim No.  221169 
____________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Dear Mr. Burns, 
 
  Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division 
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission 
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading. 
 
  Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation 
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is 
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is 
necessary even if your agency denies liability. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      Kathryn Irby 
 
 
ES:  cmcdaniel 
 
cc:  Bart Woodard (ADC 119498), Claimant (w/ encl.)  
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
 
cc:  Bart Woodard (ADC , Claimant (w/ encl.)  
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Roni Gean (DOC)
Subject: Bart Woodard v ADC 211169 and 211170
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:59:41 AM
Attachments: 1328_001.pdf

1329_001.pdf

Answers
 
Thomas Burns
General Counsel
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602
Phone: (870) 267-6845
Fax: (870) 267-6373
Cell: (870) 515-0918
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of
Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private
information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended
recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email.
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Deborah Williams (DOC); Roni Gean (DOC)
Subject: Bart Woodard v ADC 211169
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 1:53:25 PM
Attachments: 2021_001.pdf

Motion to Dismiss
 
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
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From: Kathryn Irby
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC); Mika Tucker
Subject: CORRECTED: HEARING SCHEDULED: Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 10:45:00 AM
Attachments: Woodard v. ADC -- 221169 -- hearing ltr (motion).pdf

Thomas, please disregard the previous hearing letter. The attached letter correctly states the type of
pending motion.
 
Thanks,
Kathryn
 

From: Kathryn Irby 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 10:38 AM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC) <Leslie.Browning@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker
<Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Subject: HEARING SCHEDULED: Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
 
Thomas, please see attached.
 
Thanks,
Kathryn
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 


(501) 682-1619 


FAX (501) 682-2823 


   
 


101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 


SUITE 410 


LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 


72201-3823 


KATHRYN IRBY 


DIRECTOR 


 


August 31, 2022 


 


 


Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC 119498) 


Post Office Box 1630 


Malvern, Arkansas 72104 


 


Mr. Thomas Burns               (via email) 


Arkansas Division of Correction 


6814 Princeton Pike 


Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 


 


RE:  Bart Woodard v. Arkansas Division of Correction  


      Claim No. 221169 
______________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Dear Mr. Woodard and Mr. Burns,   
 


The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on ADC’s pending motion to dismiss for 


Thursday, November 17, 2022, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The 


Zoom invitation is enclosed, and the Claims Commission asks that Mr. Burns provide the Zoom 


invitation to Mr. Woodard’s unit. 


 


 As this is a motion hearing, no prehearing materials are requested. 


 


If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 


 


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


Kathryn Irby 


 


 


ES: kmirby 







The Claims Commission invites you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 


 


Topic: Claims Commission -- hearings 


Time: Nov 17, 2022 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 


 


Join Zoom Meeting 


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81995454321?pwd=UE1XYmU5UGZDSVpRNFUxRjRBWFJmUT0


9 


 


Meeting ID: 819 9545 4321 


Passcode: MGJr2u 


One tap mobile 


+19294362866,,81995454321#,,,,*249553# US (New York) 


+13017158592,,81995454321#,,,,*249553# US (Washington DC) 


 


Dial by your location 


        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 


        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 


        +1 309 205 3325 US 


        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 


        +1 646 931 3860 US 


        +1 564 217 2000 US 


        +1 669 444 9171 US 


        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 


        +1 719 359 4580 US 


        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 


        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 


        +1 386 347 5053 US 


Meeting ID: 819 9545 4321 


Passcode: 249553 


Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kFmcsLBAb 


 







ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 

(501) 682-1619 
FAX (501) 682-2823 

   
 

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 
SUITE 410 

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 
72201-3823 

KATHRYN IRBY 
DIRECTOR 

 
August 31, 2022 

 
 
Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC  

 
 

 
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
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: HEARING RESCHEDULED: Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 8:13:00 PM
Attachments: Woodard v. ADC -- 221169 -- resched hearing ltr (motion).pdf

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


 


November 2, 2022 


 


 


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
 


The Claims Commission has rescheduled the hearing on ADC’s pending motion to dismiss 


for Friday, March 10, 2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The new 


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


Time: Mar 10, 2023 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 


 


Join Zoom Meeting 


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84070339416?pwd=MTJ3Q1ZuYkg4WURWdFA0VDdRZUhlUT09 


 


Meeting ID: 840 7033 9416 


Passcode: 9A1twG 


One tap mobile 


+19294362866,,84070339416#,,,,*492071# US (New York) 


+13017158592,,84070339416#,,,,*492071# US (Washington DC) 


 


Dial by your location 


        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 


        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 


        +1 309 205 3325 US 


        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 


        +1 646 931 3860 US 


        +1 507 473 4847 US 


        +1 564 217 2000 US 


        +1 669 444 9171 US 


        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 


        +1 689 278 1000 US 


        +1 719 359 4580 US 


        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 


        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 


        +1 360 209 5623 US 


        +1 386 347 5053 US 


Meeting ID: 840 7033 9416 


Passcode: 492071 


Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kpygt83Im 


 







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
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Bart Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 2:17:00 PM
Attachments: Bart Woodard v. ADC.pdf

Bart Woodard-order2.pdf

Thomas:
 
Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Misty
 
Misty Scott
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


 
 December 21, 2022 


   
 
Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC 119498) 
Post Office Box 1630 
Malvern, Arkansas 72104 
 
Mr. Thomas Burns          (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 
 
Re:    Bart Woodard v. Arkansas Division of Correction  
 Claim No. 221169 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear Mr. Woodard and Mr. Burns:         
 


Enclosed please find an Order entered on December 15, 2022, by the Arkansas State 
Claims Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.  


 
      


Sincerely, 
       
      Mika Tucker 


 
 
ES: msscott 
 








1 
 


BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
BART WOODARD (ADC 119498) CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 221169 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 
 


ORDER 


 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”) is a 


motion filed by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”) to dismiss the claim of 


Bart Woodard (the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of the motion, the arguments made therein, 


and the law of Arkansas, the Claims Commission hereby finds as follows: 


1. Claimant filed his claim on April 8, 2022, seeking $12,500.00 in damages related 


to Respondent’s alleged omissions that resulted in another inmate raping Claimant multiple times 


from February 2020 to July 2020.  


2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 12(b)(6), 


arguing, inter alia, that Claimant’s grievance related to a PREA matter and that he makes prison 


conditions, Eighth Amendment and § 1983 claims outside the jurisdiction of the Claims 


Commission. 


3. Claimant responded, disagreeing that dismissal was proper and arguing, inter alia, 


that he was raped due to Respondent’s failure to properly train, supervise and enforce barracks 


rules.  


4. In reviewing Respondent’s motion to dismiss, the Claims Commission must treat 


the facts alleged in the complaint as true and view them in a light most favorable to the Claimant. 


See Hodges v. Lamora, 337 Ark. 470, 989 S.W.2d 530 (1999). All reasonable inferences must be 


resolved in favor of the Claimant, and the complaint must be liberally construed. See id. However, 
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the Claimant must allege facts, not mere conclusions. Dockery v. Morgan, 2011 Ark. 94 at *6, 380 


S.W.3d 377, 382. The facts alleged in the complaint will be treated as true, but not “a plaintiff’s 


theories, speculation, or statutory interpretation.” See id. (citing Hodges, 337 Ark. 470, 989 S.W.2d 


530 (1999)). 


5. The Claims Commission elects to exclude the evidence attached to Respondent’s 


motion for purposes of considering this motion to dismiss. See Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(b). This exclusion 


relates only to this motion to dismiss. Respondent is free to use these documents as permitted by 


all applicable rules of practice and procedure and to file a motion for summary judgment once 


discovery is completed.  


6. The Claims Commission finds that dismissal of Claimant’s claim is premature.  


7. Respondent’s motion to dismiss is DENIED, and the parties are instructed to 


conduct discovery. 


8. Respondent is free to file a separate motion briefing the jurisdictional issues 


referenced in its motion to dismiss and providing citations to applicable case law and statutes.  
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 


                                                                         
      _____________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Dexter Booth 


       
      _______________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow, Chair 


             


       
      _______________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Sylvester Smith 


 
      DATE: December 15, 2022 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 
 


(1) A party has forty (40) days from the date of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 
party then has twenty (20) days from the date of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of 
Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3). 
 


(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40) 
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This 
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements. 
 


(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval 
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b). 







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
 
BART WOODARD (ADC ) CLAIMANT 
 
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

to Respondent’s alleged omissions that resulted in another inmate  

from February 2020 to July 2020.  

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 12(b)(6), 

arguing, inter alia, that Claimant’s grievance related to a  and that he makes prison 

conditions, Eighth Amendment and § 1983 claims outside the jurisdiction of the Claims 

Commission. 

3. Claimant responded, disagreeing that dismissal was proper and arguing, inter alia, 

that he was  due to Respondent’s failure to properly train, supervise and enforce barracks 

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
FAX (Sol ) 682-2823

101  EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
sulTE 410

LnTLE RocK. ARKANSAs
72201-3823

August 3 1, 2022

KATIRYN IRBY
DIRECTOR

Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC  

Mr. Thomas Bums
Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411

RE..   Bart Woodard v. Arkansas Division Of correction
Claim No. 221169

(via emall)

Dear Mr. Woodard and Mr. Bums,

The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on ADC's pending motion to dismiss for
Thursday,  November  17,  2022,  begirming at 9:00  a.in.  All parties  will  attend  via Zoom.  The
Zoom invitation is enclosed, and the Claims Commission asks that Mr. Bums provide the Zoom
invitation to Mr. Woodard's unit.

As this is a motion hearing, no prehearing materials are requested.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Irby

£Kh` bi`+ |qGJBWA

ES: kmirby

LL
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TKf~Sford6E~ul+s P:I-pLJy'>
BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

BART W00DARD (ADC 1

V. NO.  221170

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT 0F CORRECTION

CLAIMANT

RESPONDENT

ADC RESPONSES TO REOUEST FOR PROI)UCTION OF DOCUMENTS

COMES NOW, The Arkansas Department of Correction (ADC), by and through their

attorney, Thomas Bums, and for their responses, state:

REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO.1 : Claimant request the documents that are

refemed to in the Claims Commission Order issued on August log 2022 on page 2 of that Order

and #6 bullet the evidence that was excluded by the Commission which was stated "attached" to

Respondents Motion to Dismiss Clainant's Claim, the Claims Commission states that the

Respondent may reintroduce this attached evidence after discovery this claimant has included all

evidence ie exhibits to Respondent, the Respond is hereby requested to produce those document

referred to in order was described within this #1 request.

RHSPONSE: Claimant was previously provided a copy of the evidence attached to the

kespondent's Motion to Dismiss.

REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 2: Request for electronically stored information

from eoMIS related the Claimant from January 26 (the day before the legal mail arrived) thin

Febnrary 26th that is 1  month only and Claimant is only requesting information from eoMIS

related confiscation form entered and any destroyed formJ s for that same time frame.

RRE=:u;tl;fro\,I:apL:;ul:;==#yo;nd6fro3*u€,,

discovery.

£*TBu`6?1

H.1

108



REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 3: Request for any further designated documents

or electronically stored information including writings, drawings, graphs, charts, photographs,

video images, and/or other data or data compilations stored in any medium from which

information can be obtained, and if necessary via subpoena.

RESPONSE:  Objection, this is vague, unduly burdensome, and beyond the scope of

discovery.

DATED:           October 31, 2022

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas Buns (02006)
Legal Department
Division of Correction
68 14 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602
(870) 267-6845 Office

Th`\SLS;dE~
i5 r\0+
G,rfufu!b``,.rT

(870) 267-6373  Facsimile
thomas.bums@arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE                               `.   ¥u`

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 31st day of october, 2022, on
the Claimant via email, to:

Bart Woodard  

l€3`b`

Thomas Buns

D\5ffifty^L
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: Bart Woodard v ADC 221169
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 9:14:32 AM
Attachments: 1978_001.pdf

ADC response to MTC
 
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
Subject: CORR: Bart Woodard v. ADC, Claim Nos. 221169 and 221170
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:33:00 AM
Attachments: woodard-correspondence ltr.pdf

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


( Sol )  682-1619
FAX  (Sol ) 682-2823


I r)I  I.AST CAPITOL  ^VET`1JE
S|`lTE ilo


LITTLE  RO(`K. ARL;ANSAS
72201-3823


February 22. 2023


Mr.  Bart Woodard  (ADC.119498)
Post office  Box  1630
Mal`'cm. Arkansas 72104


R:i..        Barl wiindard v. Ark{Insus I)eparln.eat of ci)rreclion
Claim  Nos.  221  169  &  221  170


KATHR`'N IRBY
DIRECTOR


Dear Mr. Woodard.


•l`hi`  C`laims  Commission  recci`ed  .`on.cspondl`ncc  from  .you on  Dcci`mbcr 9.  2022`  in  w.hich  you


request a rlling history  for Claim No. 221170 and file-marked copies of your t\`'o most recent filings in that
i`laim.  The Claims Comm`ssion  is  in  rcccipt of your corre`pondencc dated  January'  I.  2023.  in  which you
request a copy of ^DC"s ino(ions to dismiss. along with the related exhiblts` filed  in Claim Nos. 221169 &
221170. The Claims C`ommission  is also in re.`c`ipt or,Your ct>rri.spondencc tla`ed January 23, 2023, in which


you request file-marked  copies of your `.reply lo  the ADC.s response Claimant's to motion to compel  and
provided  motion  lo  di`miss[.].I  intcrTogatories.  rcques(s  for  production  of documents`  and  reqiiests  for
admission  in  Claim  No`  221169.


Enclosed  plcasc  rind  lhc  rili`-marked  copics  of. your "reply  lo  the  ADC"s  rcspoiise C`laimant.s  to
motion to compel and provided motion to dismiss[.].. interrogatories, reqliests for production of documents
and requests for admission  riled in Claim No. 221169. Also i`ncloscd arc lhc ADC`s motion to dismiss and


your  rilings  our office  received  on  No`i.cmbcr  5.  2022.  N()\'embcr  17.  202!.  and  h-ovember  18.  2022.  ii`
Claim  No.  221170` along u'ith  the  riling history  for Claim  t`'o.  221  I 70.


The Claims Commission  notes tTiat  the exhibi(  to  the  ADC``s  motion  to dismiss  filed  in  Claim  No.
21  ]69  is  marked  `.Submitted  in  camera[...].-As  such.  I  am  enclosing  a  copy  ol` the  motion  to  dismiss
wltl`out the exhibit. The Claims ColTimisslon will set a hearing on yoiir request for the exhibit to the motion.
You will  rccci\Jc a  lcl`|`r \`Ji(h  dc(ails abou(  this hl`aring  soofi.


If you have ally questions. plcasc do not hcsitatc to contact my offiL`c.


Si,,ccrc'y'


Mika Tucker


ES:    mtuckcr
cc:  .I.homes  Bum*,  t..jiiil.`.{'/ /r//. /{..`/7riti/i./)/ (via cmail.  withou(  i`ni.lo"res)







ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(Sol)  682-1619
FAX (501) 682-2823

101  EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS
72201-3823

Februay 22, 2023

Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC  

RE-.       Bart woodard v. Arkansas Daparlment of correction
Claim Nos.  221 1 69 & 221 I 70

KATHRYN IRBY
DIRECTOR

Dear Mr. Woodard,

The Claims Commission received correspondence from you on December 9, 2022, in which you
request a filing history for Claim No. 221170 and file-marked copies of your two most recent filings in that
claim.  The Claims Commission is in receipt of your correspondence dated January  I, 2023, in which you
request a copy of ADC's motions to dismiss, along with the related exhibits, filed in Claim Nos. 221169 &
221170. The Claims Commission is also in receipt of your correspondence dated January 23, 2023, in which

you request file-marked copies of your "reply to the ADC's response Claimant's to motion to compel and
provided  motion  to  dismiss[,]"  interrogatories,  requests  for production  of documents,  and  requests  for
admission in Claim No. 221169.

Enclosed please find the file-marked copies of your "reply to the ADC's response Claimant's to
motion to compel and provided motion to dismiss[,]" interrogatories, requests for production of documents
and requests for admission filed in Claim No. 221169. Also enclosed are the ADC's motion to dismiss and
your filings our office received on November 5, 2022, November  17, 2022, and November  18. 2022, in
Claim No. 221170, along with the filing history for Claim No. 221170.

The Claims Commission notes that the exhibit to the ADC's motion to dismiss filed in Claim No.
21169  is  marked  "Sublultted  in  camera[. ..]"  As  such,  I  am  enclosing  a  copy  of the  motion  to  dismiss
without the exhibit. The Claims Commission will set a hearing on your request for the exhibit to the motion.
You will receive a letter with details about this hearing soon.

If you have any questions. please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES:    mtucker
cc: Thomas Bums, cowM.ge//t)r RL7,`.pt)»c/..M/ (via email, without enclosures)
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From: Kathryn Irby
To: Thomas Burns (DOC); Leslie Suggs
Cc: Mika Tucker
Subject: HEARING SCHEDULED: Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 12:42:00 PM
Attachments: Woodard v. ADC -- 221169 -- hearing ltr (request for documents).pdf

Thomas, please see attached hearing letter.
 
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


 


February 27, 2023 


 


 


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
 


The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on Thursday, May 18, 2023, beginning 


at 9:00 a.m., regarding Mr. Woodard’s request for documents submitted by ADC. All parties will 


attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is enclosed, and the Claims Commission asks that Mr. Burns 


provide the Zoom invitation to Mr. Woodard’s unit. 


 


 No prehearing materials are requested. 


 


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


Time: May 18, 2023 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 


 


Join Zoom Meeting 


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85883857910?pwd=M2R4YnRMN2xoMFc3NG5LK0VEV3djQT09 


 


Meeting ID: 858 8385 7910 


Passcode: LBAQM3 


One tap mobile 


+16469313860,,85883857910#,,,,*454554# US 


+19294362866,,85883857910#,,,,*454554# US (New York) 


 


Dial by your location 


        +1 646 931 3860 US 


        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 


        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 


        +1 305 224 1968 US 


        +1 309 205 3325 US 


        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 


        +1 669 444 9171 US 


        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 


        +1 689 278 1000 US 


        +1 719 359 4580 US 


        +1 253 205 0468 US 


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


Passcode: 454554 


Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbTD1BKjMM 


 







ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 

(501) 682-1619 
FAX (501) 682-2823 

   
 

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 
SUITE 410 

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 
72201-3823 

KATHRYN IRBY 
DIRECTOR 

 
February 27, 2023 

 
 
Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC 1  

 
 

 
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

138



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
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 4:15:00 PM
Attachments: Bart Woodard v. ADC2 .pdf

Bart Woodard-order4.pdf

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


 
 May 30, 2023 


   
 
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
 


Enclosed please find an Order entered today by the Arkansas State Claims Commission. If 
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.  


 
      


Sincerely, 
       
      Mika Tucker  


 
 
ES: msscott 
 








1 
 


BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
BART WOODARD (ADC 119498) CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 221169 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 


 


ORDER 


 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”) is the 


claim of Bart Woodard (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the 


“Respondent”).  At the hearing held on May 18, 2023, Thomas Burns appeared on behalf of 


Respondent and advised the Claims Commission that an incident had occurred in Claimant’s unit 


such that Claimant was unable to attend the hearing. As such, the Claims Commission will 


reschedule the hearing on Claimant’s request for documents marked by Respondent as submitted 


in camera. 


  







2 
 


IT IS SO ORDERED. 


 
      _______________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow 
 


       
 


      _______________________________________ 
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Paul Morris, Chair 


             


       
      _______________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Sylvester Smith 


 
      DATE: May 30, 2023 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


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
 
BART WOODARD (ADC  CLAIMANT 
 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 7:41:50 AM
Attachments: 4707_001.pdf

image001.png

Response to default motion
 

 
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
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THOMAS BURNS

GENERAL COUNSEL | DIVISION OF CORRECTION

Arkansas Department of Corrections

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602

Phone: (870) 267-6845 (Office) | (870) 267-6373 (Fax)
(870) 515-0918 (Cell)

Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: Bart Woodard v ADC 221169
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 10:58:51 AM
Attachments: 4711_001.pdf

image001.png

Response to motion to prevent delay
 

 
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
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:01:00 PM
Attachments: Woodard v. ADC -- 221169 -- hearing ltr (Cl"s request and pending motions).pdf

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


 


August 8, 2023 


 


 


Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC 119498) 


Post Office Box 1630 


Malvern, Arkansas 72104 


 


Mr. Thomas Burns (via email) 


Arkansas Division of Correction 


6814 Princeton Pike 


Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 


 


RE: Bart Woodard v. Arkansas Division of Correction 
Claim No. 221169 


 


Dear Mr. Woodard and Mr. Burns, 


 


The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on Claimant’s request for documents, as 


well as all pending motions, for Friday, September 22, 2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties 


will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is enclosed. 


 


As this is a motion hearing, no prehearing materials are requested. 


 


If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 


 


Sincerely, 


Kathryn Irby 


 


ES: kmirby 


 







The Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 


 


Topic: Claims Commission -- hearings 


Time: Sep 22, 2023 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 


 


Join Zoom Meeting 


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88499326899?pwd=YUJTZi9ZRnFkbm9aeXdqcTVQUzRmQT09 


 


Meeting ID: 884 9932 6899 


Passcode: waf37R 


 


--- 


 


One tap mobile 


+13126266799,,88499326899#,,,,*482369# US (Chicago) 


+16469313860,,88499326899#,,,,*482369# US 


 


--- 


 


Dial by your location 


• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 


• +1 646 931 3860 US 


• +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 


• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 


• +1 305 224 1968 US 


• +1 309 205 3325 US 


• +1 564 217 2000 US 


• +1 669 444 9171 US 


• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 


• +1 689 278 1000 US 


• +1 719 359 4580 US 


• +1 253 205 0468 US 


• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 


• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 


• +1 360 209 5623 US 


• +1 386 347 5053 US 


• +1 507 473 4847 US 


 


Meeting ID: 884 9932 6899 


Passcode: 482369 


 


Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbuhIwdfv2 


 







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
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From: Mika Tucker
To: Thomas Burns (DOC); Kathryn Irby
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: RE: HEARING SCHEDULED: Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:08:00 PM
Attachments: Woodard Corr.pdf

Hi, Thomas.
 
The attached letter explains the request for documents referenced in Kathryn’s hearing letter.
 
Thanks,
Mika
 
 
Mika Tucker
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2818
 
 
 

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC) <Leslie.Browning@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker
<Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Subject: RE: HEARING SCHEDULED: Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
 
We do not have a request for documents from this inmate.
 
-TB
Legal Services Unit
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction
870 267-6845-telephone
 
 

From: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:01 PM
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


Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC  119498)
Post Office Box  1630
Malvem. Arkansas 72104


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







April 7, 2022-claim form and supporting documents


April  11,  2022-deficient letter mailed to claimant


April 21, 2022-correspondence from Claimant


April 26, 2022-agency letter mailed to Claimant


April 28, 2022-answer


May 20, 2022-motion to dismiss


June 15, 2022-Claimants response to motion to dismiss and motion for summary judgment


August 12, 2022-order mailed to Claimant


August 26, 2022-Respondent's interrogatories and request for admissions


September 15, 2022-Claimant's request for Respondent's admissions


September 19, 2022-Claimant's production of documents, responses to first set of interrogatories and


request for admissions


September 23,  2022-Claimant requesting a filing history


September 30,  2022-Respondent's safe harbor letter to Claimant


October 10, 2022-Filing history letter to Claimant


October 10, 2022-Respondent's motion for sanctions


October 17, 2022-Respondent's response to request for admissions


October 21, 2022-Claimant's corrected versions of original  response to Resp first set of interrogatories


and Request for Production of Documents and response to request for admissions along with letter from


Resp to Claimant


October 27, 2022-Respondent motion to strike and deem admitted


october 28, 2022-Claimant reply and croos demands related to motion for sanctions


November 1, 2022-Respondent's response to interrogatories and request for production of documents


November 5, 2022-Claimant's correspondence to  Respondent, motion for default judgment, and


additional correspondence


November 7,  2022- Respondent's response to cross demands related to motion for sanctions


November 17, 2022-correspondence from Claimant


November 18, 2022-Claimant's response to motion to strike and to deem admitted


December 9, 2022-Claimant requesting a docket sheet for filing history







January 3, 2023-Claimant's petition for order to compel Respondent to provide motion to dismiss and


all documents attached.







BEFORETIIEARKANSASSTATECLAIMSCOMMISSION


DART WOODARD (ADC 119498)


V
NO.  221170


ARANSAS DEPARTMBNT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION


CLAIMANT


RESPONDENT


BxpNDEpr:sMOTlon_TonESEffs£


ComesNowtheRespondent,ArkansasDepartmentofColTections(ADC),foritsMotionto


Dismiss, states:


1.          The irmate's claim should be dismissed pursunt to the Arkansas Rules ofcivH


Procedure(ARCP)12(b)(6)asitfailstostatefactsuponwhichreliefcanbegranted.


2.          On amotion to dismisspusuantto Rule 12(b)(6) oftheArkansas Rules of civil


Procedurethecourtstreatthefactsallegedincomplaintsastrueandviewtheminthelightmost


favoratiletotheplaintiff.DockeryvA4orga„20JJArk94."However,[Arkansas's]rulesrequire


factpleading,andacomplaintmuststatefacts,notmereconclusions,inordertoentitlethe


pleadertorelief."Jd.TheCourtshould.'treatonlythefactsallegedinthecomplaintastruebut


nottheplaintiffstheories,speculation,orstatutoryinterpretation."Jd.


3.            An"important mechanism forweeding outmeritless claims [is a] motionto dismiss


forfailuretostateaclaim."Fi#chrfri.rdBa#corpuDwde#froe#er,573U.S.409,425(2014).Legal


conclusions,unsupportedconclusions,andunwarrantedinferencesmustbeignoredandfailto


withstandaRule12(b)(6)motion.SeeFarmCred#SvcsvAmerl.canS%6an4jJ9F.3d764


/8`^Cj.r.200JJ.Apleadingmustcontaina"shottandplainstatementoftheclaimshowingthat


thepleaderisentitledtorelief.Asfocrq¢v/gbaJj56US662/2009J.Althoughdetailedfactual


allegationsarenotrequired,morethat"unadomed,the-defendant-unlawfully-harmed-me-







accusations"arerequired.mTosurviveamotiontodismiss.acomplaintmustcontainsufficient


factunlmatterthat.whenacceptedastrue,stateaclaimtoreliefthatisplausfoleonitsface.jd.A


claimisfaciallyplausible"whentheplaintiffpleadsfactualcontentthatallowsthecourttodraw


thereasonableinferencethatthedefendantisliableforthemisconductalleged."Jd.


4.          When a trial cout is presented with extraneous materials outside of the pleadings


anddoesnotexcludethosematerials,amotiontodismissforfailuretostatefactsuponwhich


reliefcanbegrantedshallbetreatedasoneforsummaryjndgment.IVo„I'svDavis,20"j4rk.


App. 632 (2014)


5.           The inmate seeks the sum ofs12500.00 foralleged missing cD. Although inmate


seeksanawardofdanages($12500.00),hefaiLstopleadanybasisforanawardofdamages,and


hefailstogivetheArkansasClaimsCommissionanyrationalbasisbeyondmerespeculationof


thedamages.Danagesareanessentialelementofatortclaimandtheremustanallegationof


sufficientfactstosatisfythedamageselementorthecaseissubjecttoamotiontodismiss.


Wallisv.FordMotorCompany,362Ark317,208S.W.3d153(2008).Theirmate'sctatm.even


if true, does not support a claim for monetary relief.


6.           Even if the inmate were to plead withmore specificity, he would still not be able


toprevail.Thepartyclaimingdaniageshastheburdenofprovingthosedamagesbeyond


specwhation.MinervaEnterprisesv.Howle"308Ark291,824SW.2d377(1992)i:ventalting


theinmate'sallegationstrueaspleading,andgivinghimthebenefitofeverypossibleinference,


hismereinconvenienceofallegedwrongdoingcanneverrenderaclalmthatisanythingbut


speculation.


7.           Pro se parties are not given special treatment and areheld to the same standard as


ati\ceuseda.ttomey.Presslerv.ArkPubl.Serv.Comm'n,20]1Ark.App.512,at9.385S.W.3d


349.355(citingElderv.MarkFord&Assocs.,103ArkApp.302,288S.W.3d702(2008)).The







ClaimsComlnissionnotesthatunderArkansaplaw,aclaimantchoosingtorepresenthimself is


heldtothesanestandndasanattomey.Mi.cfoae/Pi.c#emesv4DCc/ai.in/90793tASCC20J9J.


8.           whether a plaintiff is represented by counsel or is appearing pap seLhis complaint


mustallegespecificfactssufficienttostateaclaim.SeeMarfj.nvSargefl/,780F.2dJjj4,J337


(gh Cir.1985).


9.           A complaint must state facts, not mere conclusions. in orderto satisfy the


requirementsofRule8oftheArkansasRulesofcivilProcedure.DoevFyeiss.20/0Arkj50.


10.        In reviewing whether a complaint is subject to dismissal, the court must accept as


trueallfactualallegationsinthecomplaint,butis"notboundtoacceptastruealegalconcLusion


couchedasafac"\atlegation..'Ashcroflv.Iqbal,556U.S.662,678(2009)(quotingBeH


4/J¢nf!.cCorp.v.rwomftyJjoU.S.j44,5Jj/2007//."Thleadbarerecitalsoftheelementsofa


causeofaction,supportedbymereconclusorystatements,donotsuffice."/d."Nordoesa


complaintsufficeifit`ienders`nakedassertion[s]'devoidof`furtherfactualenhancement."Jd


/gzto/I.#grwombJy,550U.S.clJ557J.Rather,acomplaintmustplead"enoughfactstostatea


claimtoreliefthatisplausibleonits face."rwom6ly,jJ0U.S.clfj70."Aclaimhasfacial


plausibilitywhentheplaintiffpleadsfactualcontentthatallowsthecouttodrowthereasonable


inferencethatthedefendantisliableforthemisconductalleged."Jgba/,556US.af678."The


plausibilitystandardisnotakintoa`probabilityrequirement,'butitasksformorethanasheer


possibilitythatadefendanthasactedunlawfully"Jd/qwo/;.ngrwombJy,5joU.S"5j6/.A


wellpleadedcomplaintmayproceedevenifitappearsthatactualproofofthosefactsis


improbableandthatrecoveryisveryremoteandunlikely.rwomb/y,5jou.S"556.A


complaintcannot,however,simplyleaveopenthepossibilitythataplaintiffmightlaterestablish


somesetofundisclosedfactstosupportrecovery.Jd.afJ6J.Rather,thefactssetforthinthe


complaintmustbesufficienttonudgetheclaimsacrossthelinefromconceivabletoplausible.







Jd.afj70."[W]herethewell-plerdedfactsdonotpermitthecouttoinfermorethanthemere


possibilityofmisconduct,thecomplainthasalleged-butithasnot`show[n]'-`thatthepleader


ise;ndutled`ordiie£."`Iqbal,556U.S.at679(quotingFed.R.Civ.P.8(a)(2)).


11.        The plausibility standard is not akin to a.`probability requirement" but it asks for


morethanasheeTpossibilitythatadefendanthasactedunlawfully.Whereacomplaintpleads


factsthatare"merelyconsistentwith"adefendant'sliability,it"stopsshortofthelinebetween


possibilityaplausibilityofentitlementtorelief'BeJ/AJ/an/I.cCorpv.rwomb/y,J50US.544,


555  (2007)


12.         The irmate is cu].rently housed  at the ouachita Ri\.'er coiTectional uiiit ot`the


ADC.Heisservinga25-yearsentenceonaconvict.ionofAggravatedRobbcryaiidotheTcrimes.


13.          TheinmateL`laimstliatthe  ADc  losl  hisc`Dwithalleged  legal  i"terialsoii  i`.


14.         The inmate states in his complaint that he recei`'ed all the documents from his


lawyer (aiid a CD). Sc€ J#mo/Lp C(J"p/cli.n/


15,          Inmates are  not going to keep a cD siiice  it may.  be  fashioned  iiito a \iveapon.


endangering Inmate and  Staft`.


16.         The Inmate attached the letter t`rom his lawyer, in that it does not mention a c`D.


17.         The Inmate states lie w.as.send booth copies ot`paper and  cD oftlic I-ile.


]8.          PursuanHO AD 2020-08 Ill(J)(8) the liimate must file a lost/stolen propcrt!..


report.failure~todosowillabsolvetheADCofliabilit}'.LS€L9¢//ci{.frLJdE^-A.


19.         The Inmate has not filed tlie form and has not t`ollowed ADC policy.


20.         The inmate has  filed a complainHhat lie knou.s is in bad  i.aith and not siipporicd


bythefacts.TheCommissio]ishouLdawardtheADCfeesandcostsforhavingtorespondtothis


baseless complaint.







21.          This same  claim. if pi.eseiited to a co`irt ot`general jiirisdiction  \iv.ould. as a mattei.


of law, be dismissed.


22.           "The conimission shall make no awai.d  foi. any claim which` as a matterol`law'.


shouldbedismissedfromacoiirtot`laworequityfoi.reasonsotherthanso\Jereigninimunity.-'


Ark.  Code Ann.  §  19-10-204(3)(A)  (West Supp.  2015).   .`Specificall).`` il`the facts of a given


claimwouldcausetheclainitobedismissedasamatterot`1awfromacounofgeneTal


jurisdictioii.thenthei`ommissionshallmakenoaw'ai.dontheclaim."Ark.CodeAiin.§19-10-


204(3)(8) (West Supp. 2015).   The clainiant lias not been damaged and only makes me`.e


assertionsthatbehasbeendamnges.WithoutdamagesaCoui.twoulddismisstheclaiiriinits


entirety.


WHEREFORE,theRespondentpraysthatthemotionbegrantedandthecomplaint


dismissed;fortheirattomey'sfeesandcosts;andallotherjustandproperrelieftowhichthey


may be entitled.


Respec tfully submitted,


Legal Department
Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602
(870) 267-6845 Office
(870) 267,6373  Facsimile
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov







CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


Icertifythatacopyoftheabovepleedinghasbeenservedthis20thdayofMay2022,on
thebelowClaimantbyplacingacopyofthesameintheU.S.Mall,regularpostageto:


Bart Woodard (119498)
PO Box  1630
Malvem, Arkansas 72104







6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR 71602
Phone:  870-267-6999
Fax: 870-267-6244
www.ado.arkansas.gov


DIVISION   OF
CORRECTION


ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTIVE


SUBJECT:  Inmate Property Control


NUMBER:    20-08


APPLICABILITY:  To all employees and inmates


REFERENCE:  AR 841 -Inmate Property Control


APPROVED:   Original Signed by Dexter Payne


SUPERSEDE:   20u6


Page I Of 16
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I.         POLICE


:nsh;S:t:e°±'::ti;:°tje:S,¥%':5r:do::;:°ec:#:ca:;grdvfrfio:rrr@¥;:1n:;fi:fi£Sh:eon:als::n£:;n:;:on:¢¥#sbpyollcyls
Unit/Center (hereafter referi.ed to as Unit).


11,          P_EFINITIONS_:_


A.           Legal  Materials:  Pleadings and  resource documents such as case  law, court rules,  statutes,
transcripts,  notes, or legal  forms.


8.           Inmate personal property: All  itemsofapproved property belongingto an inmate.
(Attachment # I  and Attachment #2).


C.           Unit property control  officeH  A  staff member,  assigned  by the  warden,  who.is responsible
for the inventory and storage of inmate personal property.


D.           Receiving unitHnitiaHntake  unitor unit receiving an  inmate upon transfer.


E.           Transferring unit:  Unit that  is transferring an  inmate to another unit.


F.            Property  Box:  A  storage box provided  by the  Division  for inmate property.


G.           Excessive property: Property possessed by an  inmate over and above that permitted by this
policy.


6(A
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H.


K.


Unauthorized Property: Property possessed by an inmate that is not peimitted in any
amoimtorcons.itutesanuirmceasdefinedinAR841,andwiHbetrcatedascounband.


Contrat)and: Any item or items determined by the B¢ard of corrections or ADC to
jeopardizethesafety,security,orgoodoi.derofitsinslitutions.includingbutnotlimitedto
items which are illegal, authorized property that has been altered, unauthorized property,


property in excess of established unit/center limits, property in an inmate's possession  in an
unauthorized area. spoiled food items, property accumulated for the purpose of barter or
trade,pl.opertyobtainedthroughtraffickingandtradingorforwhichnoreasonable
explanation  is given for its origin, or banned by policies.


Issuedproi)erty:Stateownedpropertyissuedtoan:nmateuponentryortransfertoaunitor
facility of the ADC.


Media Player:   An electronic device that may be used to store electronic mail, photos and
downloaded music.   It also has the ability to  function as a radio.


Ill.      PROCEDURES


A. UNIT PROPERTY CONTROL OFFICERS DUTIES qupco):


1.            Be responsible forthe retention and  issuance of approved  items to  inmates upon
arrival at a unit.


2.            Ensure all inmateproperty  is free of contraband during each inventory.


3.            Inscribe each  inmate's personal property with the inmate's ADc numberto the
extent possible. Ensure all  footwear is notched.


4.           Detemine and listall personal  itemstaken from the inmate and provide forexcess or
unauthorized items to be disposed of as provided herein (see form F-841 -5).


5.            Ensure all  books stored and/or transferred are not property of the unit  library.   Any
books .in the possession of an inmate at the time of transfer/release belonging to any
unit within the ADC shall  be returned to the unit library or the Agency  Libi.arian.


6.           Ensure all records identifying and pertaining to storage of inmate personal property
are appropriately filed and  maintained  in the  inmate's  .institutional  file nd the Inmate
Personal  Property  Record (Fom  841 -I )  is completed accurately and  legitily.


7.            Provide a system  for identification and accounting of items  issued by the unioo the
inmate.


8.           Be responsible for the secure storage of sealed inmate property storage container.
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8.


10.


11.


Control


Shall  not


property.
permit inmates to inventory, document or store


3 of 16


any other inmate's personal


Delegateresponsibilitytosubordinatesonalimitedbasistoensureordinaryand


prudentoperations.However,delegationofresponsibilitywiHbemadeonlyto
qualifiedpersonnelandthenonlywiththeagreementoftheWarden.


Complete an  inventory of aH stored  items in the event the UPCO is replaced. This
will ensure the former UPCO is relieved of responsibility for the pro|)erty and
signifies the new UPCO`s acceptance of responsibility.


12           Maintain an up-to-date, Form  841-I  for distribution.   as follows: The original copy
shaH  be  placed  in the inmate's   Institutional File and the inmate shall  receive a
legible copy of the original fom.


13.         Retain confiscated property at the sending unit where it was confiscated.


14.         Ensure thatall completed  property forms are scanned  intoeoMIS promptly upon
completion. This shall  serve as the UPCO's documentation  for reference.


INTAKE INVEN1`ORY PROCESS OF INITIAl. COMMITMENTS


I.           Inventory of personal property, lssuance of state property & Medication and
Medical  Devices


a.            Upon commitmenHo the Division of correction, each  inmate must have
al I  funds, if applicable, and personal property inventoried by the appropriate
intake officer or the UPCO using Form  841 -I. During this inventory, the
UPCO or designee will detemine what items are authorized for retention.


b.            Each unit receiving a newly assigned  inmate must provide the  inmate with
the  minimum  clothing, bedding, and  personal hygiene  items required


(Attachment # 1 ).


c.            New commitments will  notbe allowed tokeep driver's  license. social
security card, other identification cards,  valuable documents. or money on
their person.  Each of these  items will  be scanned and the originals kept in the
institutional  file. At the request of the Unit, a birth certificate, driver's
license, social security card, or similar item mailed to the  Unit for an
inmate's  institutional  file shall be scanned and the originals kept in the
institutional file. Any money  possessed by a flew commitment will  be  placed
into the inmate's account.


A  receipt will  be  prepared for any  funds, which may  include money orders.
vetei.ans, social security, dividend, and certified checks. The original of the
receipt will accompany the money to the Unit business offce. Both the
UPCO and the inmate will retain a copy of the receipt. The Unit Business
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C.


Coutrol
Manager will transfer funds to Trust Fund Centralized


e4 of l6
Banking. The  funds


will  be available to the inmate regardless of Unit assignment.


All medications will be inventoried and delivei.ed to the medical staff who
wil`determinewhethertocontinuethemedications.Receiptofmedications
willbesignedbytheofflcerandamedicalstaffmember.Ifitisdetermined
that the medication  miist be destroyed, the destruction  will be conducted  by
the appropriate medical staff and performed in accordance with


pharmaceutical and state health regulations.


The use or issuance of medical devices/equipment shall 6e processed in
accordance with the appropriate policy and advice of medical authority.


EXCESsrvE AND UNAUTHORIZED pRopERTy AT INTAKE


1.            Amounts allowed.  Items listed on Attachment #l  and 2 and those approved  items


purchasedfromthecommissaryareconsideredthetotalpossiblenumberofpersonal
property items appropriate for retention by an inmate.


2.           An inmate may possess personal property, both non-expendable and expendable, not
exceeding a combined total of Two Hundred Dollars and no/cents ($200.00).


3.            Any inmate found to possess unauthorized/excessive items must within fourteen  (14)
daysbeginningwiththedateofarrivalatADC;choosefromoneofthefollowing
options:


(a)MaHtheitemsattheinmate'sexpensetoapartyoftheinmate'schoosing:


(b)Donationtothestate;however,receiptsmustbereceivedandplacedinthe
inmate's institutional  file. No  item(s) will  be given to any employee for his/her


personal use;  however, clothing may be donated  to the state; or


(c)Destruction,ifauthorizedbytheinmatecompletingandsigningthedestruction
section of Form F-84l -5 and destruction is witnessed by the UPCO and another
staff member; or


(d) Pick-up by a party of the inmate's choosing from the unit where  it was
confiscated  if the   inmate has been transferred  from that unit.  Pick up must occur
withintliirty(30)daysfromthedatetheinmatechoosesthisoptiontohavethe
item picked up. Confiscated  property will not be transfeiTed with the  inmate or to
another more convenient location for pick-up. Any person authorized by an
inmate to receive excess personal property will sign the appropriate section of
the F-84 I -5  form.


4.            Items not disposed of as provided  in  (3) (a),  (b), (c)or(d) will  be destroyed.







AD 20-08   Inmate


D.


E.


TENSFERS AND SUBSEQUENT INVENTORIES


I.           Whetherthe transfer istemporary orpermanent, both sending and receiving units
shall  inventory all property and clothing on a Form  F-84l -1  at all sending and
receivinginstitutions,48houronand48houroffrelief,andsegregation.TheFom
F-84]-1shallbesignetlbytheUpcoordesigneewithhismerrianaepiintedisigned
and AASIS number thereon or a dasignee and by the inmate with Aac# written. If
the  inmate refuses to sign the inventory or is incapable of signing due to an
emergencyorbehavior,asecondofficerwillsigninthepresenceoftheinmate.It
will be the inmater's responsibility to maintain h isther copy of the current property
inventory  form  at all times in the process.


2.           Upon completion of the form, givethe inmate his/hercopy and pfacethe original
in the bag with the property. The original must be sconned in® eoMIS before ptocement
into the property bag. The bag will be scaled with notations on the seal of the dete.
name, and ADC # of the inmate. Upon arrival at the riew location or upon return to the
inmate,assoonaspossible,theinmate,if he/shedesirestohavehiscopycompleted.will


gi¥eittolheUPCOiocomptetetheinventory.Thecompletedcopywill
beretumedtotheinmate.Whenthereceiving/retumingun.rtcontpletestheinventory,the
Fom  F-84l-I  shall be sigiied t}y the UPCO with hisnier name printed, signed and AASIS
number thereon or a designee and by the inmate with ADC# written.  If the inmate
refuses or is unavallable to sign the inventory, a second officer will  sign  in the presence
of the inmate.


The completed original form  will  be forwarded to the recoi.ds office to be placed  in
the  inmate's institutional  file and the inmate will  keep his/her copy.  Property
inventory  shall  be  immediately scanned  into eoMIS.


EXCESSIVE PROPERTY AND CONTRABAND AFTER INTAKE


I.            Any property found  in the possession  of an  inmate, which  is not  listed on either Form
841 -I  or 841 -3  or approved  for purchase from the commissary will  be deemed
contraband.


2.           Form 40l  must be completed to identify all property taken from the inmate aseither
excess/contrat)and or discipltry/chminal evidence. After completion the fom must
be immediately scanned into eoMIS. The form must include at least the inmate
name, ALDC Number, date of.receipt a description of the property item{s) in
sufficient detail for easy identification; the reason the property was taken from the
inmate; disposition of the  items; and the conriscatirig officer and  inmate will co-sign
the fom.   If the inmate refuses to sign the form it will be signed  by a second officer
in the presence of the inmate.


3.            Hold  property until  proceedings complete.   Confiscated  items to be used  for
disciplinary.grievanc€ctjudi¢ialproceedingswillbeseeureduntilproceedingsare
oQmplcted.Photoglaphall`itemsifnecessar:y.arachtotbePropertyConfiscation
Fom.FormF401anddcoumentallactionsrehaivetotheseitemsonFomF401.
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F.


4.           Unauthorized property shall be disposed of as follows:


(a)          Mail the items atthe inmate's expense to a party of the inmate's choosing.
No lien will be placed on the inmate's account for postage to mail
unauthorized property.


(b)         I:krmction, if authorized by the inmate completing and signing the
desunotion section of Fom F-84l -5 and destruction is witnessed by the
UPCO and another staff member; or


(c)          Pick-up by a party of the inmate's choosingduring visitation or from the unit
where it was confiscated  if the inmate has been transferred from that unit.
Confiscated property win not be transferred with the inmate or to another
more convenient location for pick-up. Ally person authorized by an inmate to
receive excess personal property will sign the appropriate section of` the F-
841 -5 form.


5.           A discipHnary may bewritten on all confiscated  property as unauthorized excessive
or contraband.


6.           Contraband wil I  be destroyed.


7.           The inmate can  be instructed to produce the Form  F-841-I  form  in the eventofa
search.


8.           Weapons and drugs conflscated and not used as evidence indisciplinary orjudicial
proceedingswillbedisposedofpursuarittoinstructionsfromlntemalAffairs.


9.           Wireless telephone devicesthatare confiscated may be donated to a non-proflt or
other outside agency in  lieu of destruction at the discretion of the Director. No
mobile or wireless telephone device will be donated witliout first obtaining written
approva]fromlntemalAffairstoensurethepreservationofevidencetoanycharges


pending.


10.        Medical devices, including, but rot lim'ned to eyeslesses, pro§tbesis. canes, knee or
®therbraces,whichareconfts¢ateduponcoprcofofmedicalscriptormedical
neceesityshallberctumedtothemedicaldepartmentoftheunitfromwhichitwas
confiscated.


ADDITIONS ANI) CHANGES TO PERSONAL PROPERTY INVENTORY


I.            The only  means by which an  inmate can  acquire personal  property/expendaole items
is by one of the following:
a.           purchases from a unit commissary.
b.           medical  items issued by health service administrators, and
c.            authorized vendors of publications, rel.[sious. and work craft items.
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Issuing staff must complete a Property Addition Form 841-3, which must be scanned
into eoMIS upon completion immediately.


Any property found in the possession of an  inmate, which is not listed on either
Form  F-841 -I  or Form  F-84l -3 will be considered contraband.


The deletion of an item(s) from an inmate.s personal property fom must be made by
the UPCO or designee.


The distribution of F-84] -I  forms associated  with this document will  be as follows:
Original -Institutional File Legible Copy-Inmate.


SPECIAL ITEMS OF PERSONAI, PROPERTY


I.            ADc  is not responsible for sentimental value of any  item.


2.            Watch.  Ring,  &  Religious  Medal:  An  inmatemay  haveonewatch,onerirtg.and  one
religiousmedaloremt)lem.TheseitemsshaHnothaveavalueover$50eachandliability
for loss of said  item  is limited to that amount. An exception  may  be made for the wedding
band with a signed waiver of liability by the inmate, F.84l -4 which must be scanned into
eoMIS after completion.  Any jewelry, which  is deemed unauthorized  during  initial
commitment will be disposed of as outlined  in  herein.


3,           Religious medal or emblem: mustbe suspended from thsID card chain and vrorn inside
the unifom shirt and is not to be any lager then  I  and  1# inches in length or width and
no thicker than I/8 of an inch. A committee consisting ofthe UPCQ, a ranking
Correctional Officer and the Unit Chaplain must approve any questionable medal or
emblem. Any religious medal or emt)lem  will be mailed directly from  a commercial
soiirce with a copy of the invoice included. Any religious medal or emblem, which  is
deemed  unauthorized during initial commitment will be disposed of as outlined  herein.


4.          Personal  photographs"nmates are limited to five (5) personal  photographs. A  personal


photographisdefmedasaphotographintendedforindividualviewing,asopposedtoa
commeroiallyproducedphotogTaphthatisprblishedandsoldtotheptibli¢.Photographs
can be no larger than 8  I/2" x    1 I " in size. Such photographs may cont8itl either single
ormultipledigitalimages/picturesonone{1)sideofthepageanfy.Whendigi€al
images/picturesarecutfroman8Z'x11~sheetittheywillnolongerbeconsideredas
one.Ebchdigitalimage/picfurecutfromthal§heetwillbecountedasoneoftherlve
authorized photographs. Digital images and photocopies are considered the sane.
Prohibited photos are photos which contain one (1) nude or sexually §ugg8stive acts or


photographs,or(2)containsubjcctmatt8rthatisdisruptiveinnatueorwouldthreaten
scotifity or the good order of.the institution. Liability for loss of.a photograph  is  limited to
$2.50perphotographorper8yf'x11-sizepagesregardlessofnumberofphotoseontainedon
anyonepege.Inmatesaeadvisednottoretainsolecopiesofimportantorsentimental
familyphotogrphsdnetothepossibilftyofdamageorloss.Electronicphotographs
which are transferred to an  inmate's MP3 Player will not be subject to the same
numerical  restrictions as noted above.
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H.


Control


Le8alMaterials-Aninmatemayreeinlegalmaterials,whichprovidedthequantityof
frose materials can be stored in histher assigned  property box. These materials include`
but are iiot limited to mail, court transcripts or documents. research, pleading papers, etc.


(a)         The inmate is respo.rsiSle fortbe disposal of those unterful§as outtmed herein.
Inmatesmayormag§rs;sllpedlegalmatchatsdyutl.edngthelnma.tereqilestsystem.


(b)        A"he time oftranster, the inmate must cotify the upco that he or She has legal
materialsbelongingtoanotherinmateandtrrnthasemaerial§orwothQvertothe
UPCO. Any inmate transferring with  legal materials or work belonging to another
inmate is subject to disciplinary action.


(c)        The inmate is usponsible for notifying the upco if they possess a trial t"§cript,
or if one is reegived dy the inmate dy "il or delivery for addition to histher
personal  inventory. The only  information required  is the date of the deposition,
case number, and the name of the person deposed.


Work Craft Materials -work craft or hobby craft materials are governed by the


appepriateedministratived-irotiveandaHinmatesparticipatinginthewckcraft
programmustmeetthecriteriaforthcunittowhichtheyai.eassigned.Materialswillbe
musferred with the inmate to the new unit.  If the inmate does not qualify for work craft
orhobbycraftorthencwunitdoesnothaveawckcraftorhobbycraftprosrain.the
maerialswillbedisposedofaspertheworkoraftorhobbycraftpeliey.Liabflifyfor
tools and materials is limited to a cumulative of  $200.00 inelnding all other items of
personal property.


Inmates are not allowed to possess an MP3  Player and a radio.  If the
inmate owns a radio and wishes to purchase an  MP3  Player, then the  inmate  is
I'ixp"nsiblefordisposingoftheredioasaddressedinthispolicy.Possessionof
toth the radio and the MP3 Player will result in disciplinary action and the radio
being considered as contraband and dealt with accordingly.


DISPOSITION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE EVENT OF INMATE I)BATH


I.            Immediately upon the  inmate'sdeath, the upco will  inventory the inmate.s property
using Form  F-84l-2, which miist be inmediately scanned into COMIS upen completion
and place property in a property storage bag. The inmate's funds will be retaitted in
his/her inmate banking account.


The  individual previously designated  by the  inmate to receive hismer personal


property and/or funds will be notified, and the property given to them. (See form  F-
84 , -2).


In the event that personal property or funds are not designated, it may only be released to:


a. A person  possessing a filed stamped Affidavit for Collection of small  Estate,
b. A person possessing Letters of Administration or L,etters ofTe§trmentary. or
c. The Public Administrator.
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J.


Control


The individual to whom personal property or funds are released will be required to sign a
detailed receipt; Fom  841 -2 then will  be placed  in the deceased  inmate's file.


Intheeventthatpersonalpropertyisnotclaimed,itwillbeheldforaperiodof.one(I)


prfromtheinmate.sdeath.Aftersuchtime.itwillbedestroyedordonatedtothestate.
DunctionmiistbeapprovedbytheWarden,witnessedbytheUPC0andoneother
employee selected by  the Warden. and properly documented.


In the event that funds are not claimed, disposition will  be  in accordance with


procedures  issued  by the Administrative Services Division.


Designatedfamilymemberswiubenotifiedwhenthepersonalpropertyofadeceased
inmate is received from the medical examiner.s office and may be picked up fi.om the
inmate's last assigned unit.


RELEASE FROM CUSTODY


AHstoredproperty,willberetumedtotheinmateatthetimeofreleasefromcustody.Attime
ofreleaseanmoniesonaninmate'saccountwinbeprocessedaccordingtoADCAdministrative
Regrhtions.LegalmaterialsleftbyaninmateuponhisorherreleasefromcustodywiHbe
destroyed.


LIABILITYFORLOST,DAMAGED,ORDESTROYEDPERSONALPROPERTY


I.            Itemsofpersonal  property, including watch, ring, religious medal  oremblem,  legal
materialsphotographs,MediaPlayer§,andworkcrafttoolsandmaterials,forwhich
liability  is  found against the ADC  for lost or damaged  property or the ADC
deteriTiines before  litigation that it  is  liable for such  loss to an  inmate will  be
replaced with the same type or similar item  up to $200.00 total.


2.           No monetary reimbursement will be made for any electronically dounloaded
material on the player. This may consist of music, photos and correspondence.
These items can  be  replaced  by the player distributor.


3.           Money shall  notbe placed on the books of an  inmate if it is possible to replace a lost
or damaged  item with the same type or similar type of item.


4.           Inmates who fail to preduce a commissar receipt for`foed items' will not be
entitled to a replacerrlerit or reimbursement. Food  items will be replaced (if
satisfactorily  proven) with a like  item or as reasonable a replacement as  possible.


5.            In the eventthat personal  photographs are lost, damaged, ordestroyed, the ADC will
beresponsibleforonlyfive(5)photographs.Liabilityislimitedto$2.50eachora
maximum of s12.50.
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Aninmateassumesthei.iskoflossoffooditemsplacedinstorageandsubsequently
destroyedasaresultofvermin.moldorexpfrotion.ItisimpossiblefortheADCto
protectagainstunforechlsrisksandtherefore,ADCaesume§noliabilityfor
tosses of this type.


When an emergency situation is declared by the Unit's Warden, or
theirdesignee,theDivisionisnotresponsibleforanypropertyintheaffectedarea
which is lost, stolen, damaged, consumed or discarded.


missiTigor;stole_nf_.
'illJlb5olve the DOCFnmates.mustsqbmi_i,*a'`sio|enp7r.opeftyrep.Q


for-missing ,or stQleHproperty.~ A !


IV.    gffi;:::g,%yFom


F-84l-5    Property Disposal Notice and  Form
F-40l         ConfiscatioT`  Form
Attachment #  I    Minimum  State Issued  Requiremerits
Attachment # 2     Non-State Issued Property Authorized for Inmate  Possession


V.     ±p:ropertycontrol
AR 005  Repoiling of Incidents
AR  LO9 Funds of offenders
Punitive Housing/Restriction AD
Release Process AD
Inmate Correspondence AD
Searches of staff and Control of contraband  AD
Work Craft Program AD
Electronically  Downloadable Devices (Media Player & Tablets) AD
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION


DART WOODARD (119498)


v                                                   CLAIM NO. 221170


ARKANSAS I)EPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION


CLAIRANT


RESPONDENT


FIRST SET OF REOUESTS FOR ADMISSIONS
TO BART WOODARI)


Comes now, the Plaintiff Arkansas Department of corrections, (ADC), by and through


their attorny, Thomas Bums, and for their First Set of Requests for Admissions to Bart


Wooded, to be answered in accordance with the Arkansas Rule of Civil Procedure, states:


REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. I :  Admit that you do not have any damages related


to this matter Claim 221 170.


REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 2:  Admit that you received all of the information


contained upon the CD referred to in your Complaint.


REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 3:   Admit that irmates are not allowed to pessess


CDs.


REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 4:   Admit that ilunates are not allowed to possess


CDs due to the potential of same being utilized as a weapon.


REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 5:  Admit that ADC acted pursuant to policy.


REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 6:   Admit that you do not have any monetary loss.


BwleAZ\
6A







Filed 26 August 2022.


Res®submitted,


Thomas Buns (02006)
DepartmentofCorrection
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602
(870) 267-6845 Office
(870) 267-6373  Facsimile
ihQplas.b`ims/d},arkalisas.Bov


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 26th day of August 2022, on the
Clainant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mall, regular postage to:


Bart Woodard (119498)
PO Box  1630
Malvem, AR 72104 tff5`


Thomas Buns
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BEFORE TIIE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION


BART WOODARD (119498)                                                                 CI.AIMANT


v.                                                                         NO.   221170


ARKANSAS I)EPARTMHNT OF CORRECTIONS               RESPONDENT
I)IVISION OF CORRECTION


MOTION TO STRIKE PLEADING and
DEEM REouESTs FOR ADMlssloNs ADMnTED


Comes now, the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Correction (ADC), by and


through their attorney, Thomas Bums, and for their Motion, states:


I.           Arkansas Rule of civil procedure 5(e) states: ProQ/Q/Sc'rv/.cc.  Every


pleading, paper or other document required by this rule to be served upon a party or his


attorney, shall contain a statement by the party or attorney filing same that a copy thereof


has been served in accordance with this rule, stating therein the date and method ol`


service and, if by mail. the name and address of each person served .


2.           The claimants original responses to requests for admissious and his


inadequate second attempt at responses fall to include a certificate of service as required


by the Rule.


3.            Both pleadings should be stricken in their entirety.


4.           On August 26, 2022, Respondent caused to be served via us Mail on


Claimant a set of Requests for Admissious. Ste a#croifed I:]f.  4


5.           As such the claimant responses to the Requests became due on september


29, 2022. And the inmate replied September 17, 2022. See a/rachecJ & 8.


BW €XZZ \
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A]haniae
stateclaigivcommiaeioD


6.           Theresponses didnot comply with the Rules of civil procedure and inthv  1  8 2022


effort to seek the discovery without the Commission (pursuant to the Rules) the ADC
RECEIVED


sent the inmate a sole harbor letter. See a//ached Ex C


7.          The claimant answers to not comport to the responses as prescribed by


Rule 36(a). The inmate has failed and refused to respond correctly despite the ADC


following the rules. See a/fclcifed Er D,


8.           Neither Exhibit B or D contain a certificate of service as required by Rule


5.


9.           The permissible responses, according to RULE 36(a), are, (1) admit; (2)


deny; (3) object, stating the reasons for the objection; (4) state the reasons why the


responding party can neither admit or deny; (5) admit or deny to the remainder; or (6)


admit or deny in whole or in part with qualification, In one of the few cases construing


the rule, for example, the Court of Appeals held that "denied" was an adequate response.


Even if a party has no personal knowledge, he or she must answer a request for admission


if the information can be obtained through reasonable inquiry. Cfei.odj.#j. v Lock,. 20/0 j4rk


App 340


10.          Crfej.ocJz.#j. is very clear that the inmates response do not compart to the rule.


The Supreme Court has Said in that ruling, only the six responses above are


pcrmissib]e.


11.         ARCP Rule36(a)statesinpart:


Each matter of which an admission is requested shall be separately set forth.   The matter
is admitted unless, within 30 days after service of the request, the party to whom the
request is directed served upon the party requesting the admission a written answer or
objection addressed to the matter, signed by the party or by his attorney. . .If objection is
made, the reasons therefore shall be stated.  The party answering requests for admissions
shall repeat each request immediately before the answer or objection.  The answel. shall


iEi







specir]cally admit or deny the matter or set forth in detail the reasons why the
answering party cannot truthfully admit or deny the matter.  A denial shall fairly meet the
substance of the requested admission, and when good faith requires that a party qualify
his answer or deny only part of the matter of which an admission is requested, he shall
specify so much of it as is true and qualify or deny the remainder.  An answering party
may not give lack of information or knowledge as a reason for failure to admit or deny
unless he states that he has made reasorrable inquiry and that the information kno\m or
readily obtainable by his is insufficient to enable him to admit or deny.  A party who
considers that a matter of which an admission has been requested presents a genuine issue
for trial may not, on that ground alone, object to the request; he may, subject to the
provisions of Rule 37(c), deny the matter or set forth reasons why he cannot admit or
deny it. . . [emphasis added].


The Rule says the responses SHALL repeat each request. The true mcanirig of


SHALL is that it must happen. Since that has not happened and the Rule and the ruling in


Chodl.#;. was not followed the matter is deemed admitted.


12.         Responses to requests foradmissions: the inmate states yes or makes no


response at all, these are  improper. They do not constitute a denial. and in fact amounted


to admissions of the truth of the statements contained in the requests.  yowHg v Dodso"


239 Ark 143  (1965) .


13.        Requests for Admissions have their own procedures and requirements,


which results in automatic consequences for failure to respond that are similar to though


more stringent than filing to respond to pleedings, and much more stringent than those


for failing to respond to written discovery such as lntelTogatories and Requests for


Production.  No mention of any specific Requests for Admissions is made anywhere. and


no specific issue is taken, even by the respondent's own pleading, with any of the


substance of the Requests for Admissions; to the extent any of the requests propounded


are considered improper by the respondent, they were not independently obj ected to with


grounds laid out in good faith as mandated by the above-quoted Rule.   In any case, by the


Pq3







plain language of Rule 36, as quoted in paragraph 6 hereof, the matters on which


admission was sought are deemed admitted.  Comprrc wi`/dr W!.diner v.  W/ood, 243 Ark


547.  420 S.W.2d 828  (1967).


14.        Rule 36(a) further states that "The provisions of Rule 37(a)(4) apply to the


award of expenses incurred in relation to the motion."  Here, the Imamate has wholly


failed to admit, deny, or properly object to any of the propounded requests.  Respondent


should be granted a reasonable fee for this motion.


15.        The claimant has not followed the Rules or supreme court ruling as set


out for Responses to Requests for Admissions, as such the Requests SHALL be deemed


admitted.


16.         Both inadequate responses should be stricken for failure to follow Rule 5.


WHEREFORE, the Respondent prays that the Requests for Admission be


Deemed Admitted; for both of inmates responses to be stricken; for attorney.s fees and


costs; and for all otherjust and proper relief to which he may be entitled.


6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602
Telephone (870) 267-6845
Fax (870) 267-6373
thomas.bums@arkansas.gov
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


I cerify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 27th day of October
2022, on the Claimant by placing a copy of the sane in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:


Bart Woodard ( I 19498)
PO Box  1630
Malvem Arkansas 72104
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BHFORE TIIE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION


DART WOODARI) (AI)C 119498)


V NO.  221169


ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION


p]EapoapmrmmorHo±Imrmqp


CLAI-T


RESPONDENT


ComesNowtheReapondent,ArkansasDepartmentofConections(ADC),foritsMotionto


Dismiss, states:


I.          The inmate's claim should be dismissed pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of civil


Procedure (ARCP) 12(b)(6) as it fails to state facts upon which relief can be granted.


2.          On amotion to dismiss pursuant to Rule l2(b)(6) oftheArkausas Rules of civil


Procedue the courts treat the facts alleged in complaints as me and view them in the light most


favorable to the plaintiff. Oocfery v "orgrn, 20H 4r*.  94. "However, [Arkansas's] rules require


factpleading,andacomplaintmuststatefacts,notmereconclusions,inordertoentitlethe


pleadertorelief."Jd.TheCourtshould"treatonlythefactsallegedinthecomplaintastruebut


not the plaintiff s theories, speculation, or statutory interpretation." Jd.


3.            An "important mechanism forweeding out meritless claims tis a] motion to dismiss


forfailuretostateaclaim."Fi#471jli.rdBancorpuD"deHfaoe#er.573U.S.409,425(2014).Legal


conclusions,un§upportedconclusions,andunvarrantedinferencesmustbeignoredandfailto


withstand a Rule 12(6)(6) motion. See Farm Credi./ Svas.  v Ameri.can S/ale bcl#fa  j39 F.Jd 764


/8`#CJ.r.200j/.Apleadingmustcontaina"shortandplainstatementoftheclaimshowingthat


thepleaderisentitledtorelief.Asfocra/Iv/q6a/jJ6C/.S.662/2009J.Althoughdetailedfactual


allegations are not required, more that "unadorned, the-defendant-unlawfully-harmed-me-







accusations"arerequired.Jd.Tosurviveamotiontodismiss,acomplaintmustcontainsufficient


factunlmatterth¢whenacceptedastrue,stateaclaimtoreliefthatisplansibleonitsface.Jd.A


clalmisfaciallyplausible"whentheplaintiffpleadsfactualcontentthatallowsthecouttodraw


thereasonableinferencethatthedefendantisliableforthemisconductalleged."/d.


4.          When a trial cout is presented with extraneous materials outside of the pleadings


anddoesnotexcludethosematerials,amotiontodismissforfalluetostatefactsuponwhich


reliefcanbegrantedshallbetreatedasoneforsummaryjudgment.IVorri.svDavi..7,20/4Ark.


App.  632  (2014)


5.           The inlnate seeks the sum of$12500.00 for alleged Disciplinary and prison Rape


EliminationAct(PREA)violation.Althoughilmateseeksanawardofdanages(S12500.00),he


failstopleadanybasisforanawardofdanages,andhefailstogivetheArkan§asClaims


Commissionanyrationalbasisbeyondmerespeculationofthedamages.Danagesarean


essentialelementofatortclaimandtheremustanallegationof§ufficientfactstosatisfythe


damageselementorthecaseissubjecttoamotiontodismiss.Wa/JjsvFord"oJorCompan)/,


362Ark.3/7,208S.W,3dJ5j/2008/.Theinmate'sclaim,evenift"e,doesnotsupporiaclaim


for monetay relief.


6.          Even if the irmate were to plead with more specificity, he would still not be able


toprevail.Thepartyclaimingdanageshastheburdenofprovingthosedanagesbeyond


speculgrhon.MinervaEnterprisesvHowlelt.308Ark291.824S.W.2d377(1992).Bven`alalmg


theirmate'sallegationstruea§pleading,andgivinghimthebenefitofeverypossibleinference.


hismereinconvenienceofallegedwrongdoingcanneverrenderaclaimthatisanythingbut


speculation.


7.          Pro separies are notgivenspecial treatment and areheld to the sane standard as


au.cendattorny.Presslerv.Ark.Publ.Serv.Comm'n,20]1ArkApp.512,at9,385S.W.3d







349, 355 (citing Elder v.  Mark Ford & Assocs..103 Ark. App. 302. 288 S.W.3d 702 (2008}). The


Claims Conrission notes that under Arkansas law, a claimant choosing to represent himself is


held to the sanne standard as an ELttomey. Michael Pickers v ADC claim 190793 (ASCC 2019).


8.          Whether a plaintiff is represented by counsel or is appearing p=g seLhis complaint


must allege specific facts sufficient to state a claim. See Afar/I.# v S¢rgen/,  780 F.2d /jj4,  /337


(8th  Cir.1985).


9.          A complaint must state facts, not mere conclusions, in order to satisfy the


requirements of Rule 8 of the Arkansas Rules of civil Procedure. Doe v We/.s.9,  20/0 Ark  /jo.


10.        In reviewing whether a complaint is subject to dismissal, the court must accept as


true all factual allegations in the complaint, but is ``not bound to accept as true a legal conclusion


couched as a factufel al\egat.\on." Ashcrofi v. Iqbal,  556 U.S. 662, 678 (2009) (quoling Bell


j4//anJ!.c Carp.  w  rwom6ly, JJ0 U.S. 544, jJj /2007//. "Threadbare recitals of the elements of a


cause of action, supported by mere conclusory statements, do not suffice." jd. "Nor does a


complaintsufficeifit"tenders`nakedassertion[s]'devoidof`furtherfactualenhancement."/d.


/gwofi.%g 7twom6ly,  550 U.S.  clJ J57/. Rather, a complaint must plead "enough facts to state a


claim to relief that is plausible on its face." rwombly,  550 U.S.  a/ j70. "A claim has facial


plausibilitywhentheplaintiffpleadsfactualcontentthatallowsthecountodrawthereasonable


inference that the defendant is liable for the misconduct alleged." /gba/,  j56 U. S.  4f 678. "The


plausibilitystandardisnotakintoa`probabilityrequirement,'butitasksformorethanasheer


possibility that a defendant has acted unlawfully." /d.  /g#ofjng 7'womb/}J, jjo I/.S. c]/ 5j6J. A


wellpl`eadedcomplaintmayproceedevenifitappearsthatactualproofofthosefactsis


improbable and that recovery is very remote and unlikely. rwomb/y, jJO U.S. af jJ6. A


cornplaintcarmot,however,simplyleaveopenthepossibilitythataplaintiffmightlaterestablish


some set of undisclosed facts to support recovery. /d.  a/ j6/. Rather, the facts set forth in the







complaintmustbesufficienttonudgetheclaimsacrossthelinefromconceivabletoplausible.


JjJ.a/j70."[W]herethewell-pleadedfactsdonotpermitthecourttoinfermorethanthemere


possibilityofmisconductthecomplainthasalleged-butithasnot`show[n]'-`thatthepleader


is endI+Led `o lehe£."  Iqbal.  556 U.S.  ai 679 (quoting Fed.R.Civ.P. 8(a)(2)).


11.        The plausibility standard is not akin to a "probability requirement" but it asks for


morethanasheerpossibilitythatadefendanthasactedunlawfully.Whereacomplaintpleads


factsthatare"merelyconsistentwith"adefendant'sliability,it"stopsshortofthelinebetween


possibility a plausibility of entitlement to relief'  Be# A/Jan/j.c Carp.  v.  rwom6/)J,  550 U.S.  j4J,


555  (2007)


12.        The iiimate is currently housed aHhe ouachita River correctional unit of the


ADC. He is serving a 25-year sentence on a con`iiction of Aggra`'ated Robbery.  and other crimes.


13.         The inmate claims that the ADC wrongfully convicted him in the Discipliiiar}'


Court.


14.         The inmate states ill his complainohaHhe ADc did nothiiig aiid he was raped b).


another Inmate. See JHmcir€ C'om/7/(/i.#/


15.         The inmate nevei.called the PREA ]iotline, nor did he evertell anyoi`e ofthc


allegatioi`s. SetJ ;nmci/c t.tjun/I/ciin/.


16.         The matter was in\Jestigated. and `'ideo showed that the claimant was the one w'ho


beganthesexualactivities.ThiswasthesecoiidtimetheTnmatehasbeenchai.gedw`itlithis.Lq"


a///¢c/ted E.t A.  Exhibit A is being pi.ovided "ln Camera`. as it coiitains documents that w.ould


endangei. the safety and security of` the Inmates and Unit.


17.        Both woodard and BTown were charged with sexual misconduct. /ct


18.          Both  inlTiates  said they did  iiol  have a pi.oblem  `+itli  one aiiother aiid  I()ld  medical


they did not engage in sexunl activity. /al.







19.          .The  Inmate is  making claims of prison conditioiis.  scctioli  l983  claims. aiid  8`h


Amendment viol ations.


20.         The commission does not ha\'ejuri.sdiction to hear these claims.


21.        The Inmate makes PREA \,'iolations claims. Again, the commission does not ha`'c


jurisdiction in a PREA mattei..


22.        PREA is not a reason fo"'hich you can bring all action to court. PREA of2003


did create new iiidividual right. Congress did iiot create a private right of action I`or prisoners lo


sue foi- PREA violations. .`Nothiiig in the PREA suggests that Congress intended to create a


private right of action for prisoners to sue foi. non-compliaiice. The pi.oposed additioml of.a


PREA claini would therefore be  fiitile." jwo{j;.(J vJordfl/?.  jvo.  7`D(..-/6-/ 7/J  /D   ..WtJ.  Ait£J.  Jj.


2017).


23.         While the inmate makes se`'e`.al claims (all outside the commissionsjuiisdiction)


he only grieves the PREA issue.


24.         Pursuantto the prison Litigation Reform Act (PLRA). "no actions shall be


brought w.ith respect to prison conditioiis iinder Section  1983 of this title oT cm}' othei. Federal


law. by a piisoner confined in any jail` or otlier correctio"l facility until such administrative


remedies as ae available are exhausted." 42 U.S.C §  1997e. In  1997. the Arkalisas legislatiire


adopted the PLRA.s exha`lstion  I.cquirement by  eiiacting AL.k.  Code Anii.  §16-106-202. Tliat


statute t`ollows the PLRA  b}'  adopting a grie\Jance exhaustion requirement for state actioiis:


(a)A®ivs]Sotionorclainindtiatedngedust...DepartmentOfctorreetion...by'aninmatein
apenal\institutionorincaonera±edpersonappearingprosemaybe:
(I)Dismissedwithoptpre.indiceb}+thecotiftonitsqvthxmofronor®namotionofthe


del`endant, if all adminis`rati\,'e remedies available to the .rmate have rrot been
exhausted.


25.        The iiimate did not gi.ieve aii}' of his clainls besides PREA. `Se€ /#"te".ompJ"j#/


`.A basic rule of administrative procedure requires that all agency be gi`'en the opportuiiity to







address a question before a complainant I.esorts to the courts.  Wliere a party has failed to exhaust


his or lier administrative remedies. the trial court lacks jurisdiction ovei. the suit.. ArA.  #H.t v


.Slmjwh,  j 70 ,4j.k.  490.  One must exhaust theii. administi.ative remedies befoi.e they may proceed in


Court. See Johnson v Johnsi)n.  385  F.3d 503  (2004).


26.        The irmate has filed acomplain"hat he know`s is in bad faith and not supported


bythefacts.TheCommissionshouldaw-ardtheADCfeesandcostsforhavingtorespondtothis


baseless complaint.


27.         This same claim.  it`preseiited to.1 court of general jurisdictioii would. as a in,ittcl.


of law` be dismissed.


28.          '`The commission shall niake no award for any claim which. as a matterot`law.


should  be dismissed  from a court of la`ly. or eqiiity  f`or reasons other than s()vei.eigii  immimit}'...


Ark. Code Ann.  §  19-10-204(3)(A) (West Supp. 2015).   "Specifically. if the facts of a given


claim would cause the claim to be dismissed as a matter of law from a cotirt of genei.al


juTisd.Lction, then the commission shall niake no award c`n the claim."   Ark. Code Ann.  §  I M 0-


204(3)a) (West Supp. 2015).  The claimant has not been damaged and only makes mere


assertions that he has been damages.  Withoiit damages a Couil would dismiss the claim in its


entirety.


WHEREFORE, the Respondent prays that the motion be granted and the complaint


dismissed;fortheirattomey'sfeesandcosts;andallotherjustandproperrelieftowhichthey


may be entitled.







Respectful ly submitted,


6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602
(870) 267-6845 Office
(870) 267-6373  Facsimile
thomas.bums@arkansas.gov


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


Icertifythatacopyoftheabovepleadinghasbeenservedthis20'hdayofMay2022,on
the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:


Bali Woodard (119498)
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
To: Kathryn Taylor (DOC); Everett Litzsey (DOC)
Cc: Mika Tucker; Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: Bart Woodard (119498) v ADC Claim 221169
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 9:36:38 AM
Attachments: Woodard v. ADC -- 221169 -- hearing ltr (Cl"s request and pending motions).pdf

image001.png

Miss Kathryn and Maj. Litzsey:
This inmate has a hearing set for September 22, 2023 to begin at 0900. Attached please find the
hearing notion and the Zoom instructions. Please have the inmate ready to go by 0900.
 
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


 






THOMAS BURNS,

Avansas Depstment of Cornctons

814 Prnceon Pike-

Pin B, Arlasas 71602

Phone: (70 2676545 (Ofc) | (570) 2676373 ()
570) 515,098 Cel)

Thomas BumeGarkansesgov





From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: Moses Jackson (DOC)
Cc: Geneva Jones (DOC); Tyrone Allison (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: Claims Commission Hearing 9/22/2023
Date: Monday, September 18, 2023 8:18:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Brooks v. ADC -- 220455 and 220981 -- hearing ltr (motion).pdf
Todd v. ADC -- 221393 -- hearing ltr.pdf
Thompson v. ADC -- 220857 -- hearing ltr (motion).pdf
McKinney v. ADC -- 200909 -- hearing ltr (damages portion of claim).pdf
Woodard v. ADC -- 221169 -- hearing ltr (Cl"s request and pending motions).pdf
Hoggard v. ADC -- 220385 -- hearing ltr.pdf

The following inmates have hearing beginning at 9am on Friday. Please have online and ready by
9am. I have attached the notices and zoom instructions (all the zoom will be the same.)
 

 
 
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


 


March 21, 2023 
 


 


Mr. Billy Brooks (ADC 096611) 


Post Office Box 970 


Marianna, Arkansas 72360 


 


Mr. Thomas Burns  (via email) 


Arkansas Division of Correction 


6814 Princeton Pike 


Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 


 


RE: Billy Brooks v. Arkansas Division of Correction 


Claim Nos. 220455 and 220981 
 
 


Dear Mr. Brooks and Mr. Burns, 
 


The Claims Commission has scheduled the hearing on the pending motions in Claims Nos. 


220455 and 220981 for Friday, September 22, 2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend 


via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is enclosed. 


 


As this is a motions hearing, no prehearing materials are requested. 


 


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
 


 


Mr. Michael Todd (ADC 093500) 


Post Office Box 970 


Marianna, Arkansas 72360 


 


Mr. Thomas Burns (via email) 


Arkansas Division of Correction 


6814 Princeton Pike 


Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 


 


RE:   Michael Todd v. Arkansas Division of Correction 


Claim No. 221393 
 
 


Dear Mr. Todd and Mr. Burns, 
 


The Claims Commission has scheduled this claim for hearing on Friday, September 22, 


2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is enclosed. 


 


Each party’s witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits are due by August 11, 2023. If the 


parties would like for the Claims Commission to review prehearing briefs, the briefs are due at the 


same time. 


 


If Claimant would like to call other inmates or ADC employees as witnesses, Claimant will 


need to submit subpoena requests by August 11, 2023. The subpoena requests must include the 


witnesses’ names and addresses. If ADC objects to issuance of any subpoena, ADC will have until 


August 16, 2023, to file a motion to quash or detailed objections to the witness’s proposed 


testimony. 


 


If Claimant would like to call a witness outside of ADC, Claimant will need to arrange for 


that witness’s virtual attendance at the hearing. Claimant can direct the witness to contact the Claims 


Commission for the Zoom invitation. If a subpoena will be necessary to compel a witness’







testimony, Claimant will need to submit a subpoena request by August 11, 2023. The subpoena 


request must include the witness’s name and address. Once the Claims Commission issues the 


subpoena, Claimant will need to have the subpoena served upon the witness pursuant to Rule 45 of 


the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. 


 


If Respondent will require subpoenas in order to compel the testimony of any of its 


witnesses, those subpoena requests are also due on August 11, 2023. 


 


Absent good cause shown, any subpoena requests received after August 11, 2023, will be 


denied. 


 


To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of good 


cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed by 


August 11, 2023. 


 


Please note that a copy of any subpoena requests, witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits 


must be served upon the opposing party via U.S. Mail in accordance with the Arkansas Rules of 


Civil Procedure. 


 


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
 


 


Mr. Clifton Thompson (ADC 100009) 


Post Office Box 970 


Marianna, Arkansas 72360 


 


Mr. Thomas Burns  (via email) 


Arkansas Division of Correction 


6814 Princeton Pike 


Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 


 


RE: Clifton Thompson v. Arkansas Division of Correction 


Claim No. 220857 
 
 


Dear Mr. Thompson and Mr. Burns, 
 


The Claims Commission has scheduled the hearing on the pending motion for Friday, 


September 22, 2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation 


is enclosed. 


 


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


 


March 22, 2023 
 


 


Mr. Kwasi McKinney (ADC 137065) 


Post Office Box 970 


Marianna, Arkansas 72360 


 


Mr. Thomas Burns (via email) 


Arkansas Division of Correction 


6814 Princeton Pike 


Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 


 


RE:   Kwasi McKinney v. Arkansas Division of Correction 


Claim No. 200909 
 
 


Dear Mr. McKinney and Mr. Burns, 
 


The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on the damages portion of this claim for 


Friday, September 22, 2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom 


invitation is enclosed. 


 


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
 


 


 Mr. Roy A. Hoggard II (ADC 100526) 


 Post Office Box 970 


 Marianna, Arkansas 72360 


 


Mr. Thomas Burns (via email) 


Arkansas Division of Correction 


6814 Princeton Pike 


Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 


 


RE:  Roy A. Hoggard II v. Arkansas Division of Correction 


Claim No. 220385 
 
 


Dear Mr. Hoggard and Mr. Burns, 
 


The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on all pending motions on Friday, 


September 22, 2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation 


is enclosed. The Claims Commission requests that Mr. Burns transmit the Zoom invitation and 


hearing details to Mr. Hoggard’s unit. 


 


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


 


Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbuhIw







 







From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Bart Woodard v ADC 221169
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 2:01:56 PM
Attachments: 1053_001.pdf

image001.png

Motion to strike and sanction
 
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
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Bart Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Monday, October 23, 2023 3:47:00 PM
Attachments: Bart Woodard v. ADC3.pdf

Bart Woodard-order6.pdf

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


 
 October 23, 2023 


   
 
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
 


Enclosed please find an Order entered on October 20, 2023, by the Arkansas State Claims 
Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.  


 
      


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


 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the request of 


Bart Woodard (the “Claimant”) for an exhibit filed by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the 


“Respondent”) that was marked “Submitted in camera: DO NOT RELEASE TO INMATE[.]” At 


the hearing held on September 22, 2023, Claimant appeared pro se, and Thomas Burns appeared 


on behalf of Respondent. 


 At the beginning of the hearing, the chair commissioner noted that Respondent submitted 


a motion to dismiss with an exhibit marked to be reviewed in camera, that the motion had been 


denied and that the Commission had not viewed or considered the exhibit when ruling on the 


motion to dismiss. The chair commissioner noted that Claimant had requested a copy of the motion 


to dismiss and the exhibit from the Commission. Respondent argued that Claimant could not have 


a copy of the exhibit that was marked for in camera review but agreed that Claimant could view 


the exhibit during the hearing.  


 Claimant viewed the exhibit during the hearing. Claimant stated that the exhibit contained 


documents he already had and indicated that he had not previously understood what documents 


had not been disclosed to him. The chair commissioner instructed Respondent that, if Respondent 


used these documents in future filings, Respondent should make it clear that the materials were 


those viewed by Claimant during the hearing.   
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 Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant agreed that his pending “petition for 


default judgment requested” and “motion to prevent further delay…” were moot. Claimant stated 


that no further discovery is needed and that he believed his claim was ready to be set for hearing.   


 As such, Claimant’s request for exhibits to the motion to dismiss, “petition for default 


judgment requested” and “motion to prevent further delay…” are DENIED as moot. The 


Commission will set this claim for hearing as soon as practicable.  
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 


                                                                         
      _____________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Courtney Baird 
 


       
 


      _______________________________________ 
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Paul Morris, Chair 


             


       
      _______________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Sylvester Smith 


 
      DATE: October 20, 2023 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


 


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
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 1:43:47 PM
Attachments: Bart Woodard v. ADC4.pdf

Bart Woodard-Order7.pdf

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


 
  November 8, 2023 


   
 
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


Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the motion filed 


by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”) to strike a filing by Bart Woodard (the 


“Claimant”). Based upon a review of the motions, the arguments made therein, and the law of 


Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows: 


1. Claimant filed his claim on April 8, 2022, seeking $12,500.00 in damages related 


to Respondent’s alleged omissions that resulted in another inmate raping Claimant multiple times 


from February 2020 to July 2020.  


2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(6), which 


was denied by the Commission on December 15, 2022. 


3. Claimant filed a petition for a default judgment on May 27, 2023. Respondent filed 


a response to this filing on June 14, 2023.  


4. A hearing on Claimant’s request for an exhibit marked by Respondent as submitted 


in camera was held on September 22, 2023. During this hearing, Claimant agreed that his petition 


for default judgment was moot. The Commission denied the petition as moot in its October 20, 


2023, order. 


5. After the September 23, 2023, hearing, but prior to the entry of the October 20, 


2023, order, Respondent filed the instant motion to strike related to correspondence Claimant sent 


the Commission dated September 26, 2023. Claimant’s correspondence references the filing of a 
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motion for default judgment, but the correspondence does not identify a claim number. Respondent 


argues, inter alia, that Claimant failed to send a copy of a motion for default judgment and that 


Claimant has other pending claims.  


6. Claimant did not respond to the motion to strike.  


7. The Commission notes that Claimant’s May 27, 2023, petition for default judgment 


in this claim was denied on October 20, 2023, and that there is no record of Claimant filing any 


other motion for default judgment in this claim. As such, Respondent’s motion to strike is DENIED 


as moot.  
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


             
      DATE: November 8, 2023 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


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

to Respondent’s alleged omissions that resulted in another  

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

191



Pe`,``

ORCU  LEGALUSE ONl,Y

Ahansa8
State C!aim8 Commission

JAN  0 8  2023

f3ECEIVED

A!)C#     

                                       -

eREin#v\P#8ItLkRE `S#fH                _ _ iJEL

i<FJAhar\ +a  (frl  Qtefaa` (\fe Th i,i. fife 'i5
vEI\|Nus.     `  i  rfe   mLi  ihq+Qoi#vi`c`   I

ishete ll   WIR^JE_  fELtfArl\ ,\n£Eul  t`Q\+±lre/Thf.
pngeLofi

H.1

192



ORCU  LEGALUSE ONIY

ill:E#%'{E±Lfly:+P¥i#i:#r¥s€%S(#:P:#=:
TinA+ ihece'  ARE_  tisi ul A-bLE_  rv\Ef \tsutseEAvt _s

Thd`r#£ffiiri±::tiiiiTi|E#r,j\T\`Lswlife
pagei .f3

H.1

193



pe-3>

ORCU  LEGALUSE ONIJY

Art(ansa8
StacClaimsCommisslon

JAN   0.8   ?,-1 ` -

PECEIVED

-i.-#E  I?raz`Eg±      rA\`tth  rv\Li   froc=+ rln-iiTul,ti~+iF`t`\

rt="ryul.    ¢ rrar  -aa^fr,a Thc!h'i_`  AtA +ined  ftul`to fadr4\ D:dtic+  46\jr+. IA,,A  Ah+
A6#jha  fu 4faal    ft^LJt'`F_  th thl ,.1`StMrf>lH

to    /     /.`           7/                     E^fu€     AN`     \tfr  tj 4\-- zE  ]sv\s i44Aii±
Th7€C;*`Tii©5i    .`J-`       .    I          -=uL,,

page?_.fi

H.1

194



SNU  Legal  Use Only

.     _                         ,               '

Ei  r cLrdh  Qt`fi r +yN^  C) / -
0 T>O      r`     Os`haE_

haft  a,.ivEi+O ci `iifAFFThE,    -
ho=~rr`C`a+ f` ft A hn JEi +o k¥mA`L-LEd  vi`A       E

-j2Qf
  

SNU  Legal  Use  (Only) pageJrd

H.1

195



From: Rebecca Woodard
To: ASCC New Claims
Subject: Status of cases
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 5:41:37 PM

You don't often get email from 1968beccaw@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Hello,
I am attempting to determine the current status of two cases. These are by my brother, Bart
Wayne Woodard. His ADC number is at Ouachita River unit. The case numbers are:
 CS 22-11-69 &
 CS 22-11-70

Thank you very much for your help,
 Rebecca Woodard
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You don't often get email from 1968beccaw@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

From: ASCC Pleadings
To: Rebecca Woodard
Subject: RE: Status of cases
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 1:37:00 PM

Hello, Ms. Woodard.
 
Claim No. 221169 will be set for hearing as soon as practicable. There are motions currently pending
in Claim No. 221170. The Commission will make a ruling as soon as possible, and Mr. Woodard will
receive a copy of an order by U.S. Mail.
 
Thank you,
 
Mika Tucker
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2818
 
 
 

From: Rebecca Woodard <1968beccaw@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 5:41 PM
To: ASCC New Claims <ascc.new.claims@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Status of cases
 

Hello,
I am attempting to determine the current status of two cases. These are by my brother, Bart Wayne
Woodard. His ADC number is at Ouachita River unit. The case numbers are:
 CS 22-11-69 &
 CS 22-11-70
 
Thank you very much for your help,
 Rebecca Woodard
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From: Mika Tucker
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: HEARING: Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:24:00 AM
Attachments: Woodard v. ADC -- 221169 -- hearing ltr (claim) 4-12.pdf

Hi, Thomas.
 
Please see the attached correspondence.
 
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


 


February 12, 2024 
 
 
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
 


The Claims Commission has scheduled this claim for hearing on Friday, April 12, 2024, 
beginning at 8:45 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is enclosed. The 
Claims Commission requests that Mr. Burns transmit the Zoom invitation and hearing details to 
Claimant’s unit. 


 
Each party’s witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits are due by March 1, 2024. If the parties 


would like for the Claims Commission to review prehearing briefs, the briefs are due at the same 
time. 


 
If Claimant would like to call other inmates or ADC employees as witnesses, Claimant will 


need to submit subpoena requests by March 1, 2024. The subpoena requests must include the 
witnesses’ names and addresses. If ADC objects to issuance of any subpoena, ADC will have until 
March 8, 2024, to file a motion to quash or detailed objections to the witness’s proposed testimony. 
If the Commission issues subpoenas to ADC’s current employees or inmates currently housed with 
ADC, the Commission asks ADC to make these individuals available for the Zoom hearing.  


 
If Claimant would like to call a witness outside of ADC, Claimant will need to arrange for 


that witness’s virtual attendance at the hearing. Claimant can direct the witness to contact the 
Claims Commission for the Zoom invitation. If a subpoena will be necessary to compel a witness’s







testimony, Claimant will need to submit a subpoena request by March 1, 2024. The subpoena request 
must include the witness’s name and address. Once the Claims Commission issues the subpoena, 
Claimant will need to have the subpoena served upon the witness pursuant to Rule 45 of the 
Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. 
 


If Respondent will require subpoenas in order to compel the testimony of any of its 
witnesses, those subpoena requests are also due on March 1, 2024. 


 
Absent good cause shown, any subpoena requests received after March 1, 2024, will be 


denied. 
 


To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of 
good cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed 
by March 1, 2024. 


 
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


 
ES: mtucker 


 







Kathryn Irby -- Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Commission hearings 
Time: Apr 12, 2024 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82782163487?pwd=5TCq8oMYHTLbXd3r8t5pM1bWFVC7Ue.1 
 
Meeting ID: 827 8216 3487 
Passcode: HN5va3 
--- 
 
One tap mobile 
+13052241968,,82782163487#,,,,*818416# US 
+13092053325,,82782163487#,,,,*818416# US 
 
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
Passcode: 818416 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kg62m2q3R 







ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 

(501) 682-1619 
FAX (501) 682-2823 

 

 
 

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 
SUITE 410 

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 
72201-3823 

KATHRYN IRBY 
DIRECTOR 

 

February 12, 2024 
 
 
 Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC ) 
 
  
 
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

200



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
Subject: CORR: Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 12:51:00 PM
Attachments: Woodard v. ADC -- 221169 -- ext of prehearing deadlines.pdf

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


 
February 26, 2024 


   
 
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


 
Counsel for Respondent has notified the Commission of medical circumstances that 


could prevent Respondent from meeting the deadline set forth in the hearing letter for witness 
lists, exhibit lists, exhibits and prehearing briefs. As such the Commission extends the deadline 
for these materials until March 8, 2024, for both parties.   


 
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
Date: Friday, March 1, 2024 3:07:28 PM
Attachments: 3088_001.pdf

image001.png

Witness and Exhibit list
 
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

204

mailto:Thomas.Burns@doc.arkansas.gov
mailto:Thomas.Burns@doc.arkansas.gov
mailto:ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov
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
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:59:47 AM
Attachments: 3092_001.pdf

image001.png

Addition to Exhibit list
 
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
To: Mika Tucker
Cc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: RE: Bart Woodard v ADC 221169
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 10:46:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Everyone is
 
Division of Correction
Central Office
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602
 
-TB
Legal Division
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction
870 267-6845-telephone
 
 

From: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 10:44 AM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Re: Bart Woodard v ADC 221169

 
Hi, Thomas. The Commission is unable to issue subpoenas without these individuals’
addresses. 
 
Thanks,
Mika
 

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 9:50:35 AM
To: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Bart Woodard v ADC 221169

 
Please issue subpoenas for the following individuals
 
Amanda Pasley
Adam Seeley
Maurice Culclager
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





Jimmy Coleman
Derwin Metcalf
 
A copy of this email will be mailed to Bart Woodard ADC#
 
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
Subject: SUBPOENAS: Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:57:00 PM
Attachments: Woodard v. ADC --221169 -- enclosing subp.pdf

Coleman.pdf
Culclager.pdf
Metcalf.pdf
Pasley.pdf
Seeley.pdf

Hi, Thomas. Please see the attached correspondence.
 
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


 
March 12, 2024 


 
Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC 119498) 
Post Office Box 1630 
Malvern, Arkansas 72104 
 
Mr. Thomas Burns (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 
 
RE:   Bart Woodard v. Arkansas Division of Correction 


Claim No. 221169 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear Mr. Woodard and Mr. Burns, 
 
 Enclosed please find subpoenas issued by the Claims Commission for Amanda Pasley, 
Adam Seeley, Maurice Culclager, Jimmy Coleman and Derwin Metcalf per the ADC’s request. 
 
 Please contact my office with any questions. 
 


Sincerely, 
 
      Mika Tucker 
 
ES: mtucker 
 
Enclosures 
 








 


Issued by the 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 


 


 


BART WOODARD, Claimant  SUBPOENA 


 


V.  CLAIM NO. 221169 


   


ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent 


 


TO: Jimmy Coleman 


6814 Princeton Pike 


Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602 


 
_X___  YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Arkansas State Claims Commission at the place, 


date, and time specified below to testify in the above case. 


 


  Friday, April 12, 2024 


  8:45 a.m. 


  Attendance will be via Zoom (Zoom invitation attached) 


 


_____  YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the place, date, and time specified below to testify 


in the taking of a deposition in the above case. 


 


_____  YOU ARE COMMANDED, at the time of trial, hearing, or deposition described above, to 


produce and permit inspection and copying of the following documents or objects (list 


documents or objects): 


 


_____  YOU ARE COMMANDED, no more than 3 business days after receiving this subpoena, to 


produce and permit inspection and copying of the following documents or objects (list 


documents of objects): 


 


 


            March 8, 2023 


______________________________________   _____________________ 


Kathryn Irby, Director       Date 


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


 


 


 


 







 


 
PROOF OF SERVICE 


 


 


_________________________________________________________________________________ 


SERVED ON (Print Name) 


 


 


_____________________________   _______________________________________ 


DATE       PLACE 


 


 


_________________________________________________________________________________ 


MANNER OF SERVICE 


 


 


_______________________________________________  ___________________________ 


SERVED BY (Print Name)      TITLE 


 


 
DECLARATION OF SERVER 


 


I declare, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Arkansas, that the foregoing 


information contained in the Proof of Service is true and correct. 


 


Executed on ___________________  _______________________________________________ 


DATE    SIGNATURE OF SERVER 


 


_______________________________________________ 


ADDRESS OF SERVER  


 


 
NOTICE TO PERSONS SUBJECT TO SUBPOENAS 


Regardless of his or her county of residence, a witness subpoenaed for examination at a trial or hearing must be 


properly served with a subpoena at least two days prior to the hearing, or within a shorter time if the court so orders. The 


subpoena must be accompanied by a witness fee calculated at the rate of $30.00 per day for attendance and $0.25 per 


mile for travel from the witness’ residence to the place of the trial or hearing. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(d), Claims 


Commission Rule 3.2(d). 


A witness subpoenaed in connection with a deposition must be properly served with a subpoena at least five 


business days prior to a deposition, or within a shorter time if the court so orders. The witness is required to attend a 


deposition at any place within 100 miles of where he or she resides, is employed, or transacts business in person, or at 


such other convenient place set by court order. The subpoena must be accompanied by a witness fee calculated at the rate 


of $30.00 per day for attendance and $0.25 per mile for travel from the witness’ residence to the place of the deposition. 


Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(e), Claims Commission Rule 3.3. 


A subpoena may command the person to whom it is directed to produce for inspection any books, papers, 


documents, or tangible things designated in the subpoena. The person subpoenaed may ask the court to quash or modify 


the subpoena if it is unreasonable or oppressive or to require that the person on whose behalf the subpoena is issued pay 


the reasonable cost of such production. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(b). The person subpoenaed may also object in writing to 


inspection or copying of any or all of the designated materials or seek a protective order from the Claims Commission. If 


a written objection is made within ten days of service of the subpoena or on or before the time specified for compliance 


if such time is less than ten days, the party causing the subpoena to be issued is not entitled to inspect the materials 


unless the court so orders. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(e). When a witness fails to attend in obedience to a subpoena or 


intentionally evades the service of a subpoena by concealment or otherwise, the Claims Commission may enforce the 


subpoena pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-207(d). 


 








 


Issued by the 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 


 


 


BART WOODARD, Claimant  SUBPOENA 


 


V.  CLAIM NO. 221169 


   


ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent 


 


TO: Maurice Culclager 


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


 


TO: Derwin Metcalf 


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


 


TO: Amanda Pasley 


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


 


TO: Adam Seeley 


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

283



 

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

284



 
 
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

285



 
 

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

286



 

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

287



 
 
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

288



 
 

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

289



 

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

290



 
 
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

291



 
 

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
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ISSRloo

lnmale:    Woodard.  Ban  Wa}'ne

a
Arkansas Department of Corrections

MAJOR DISCIPLINARY

ADC#:      

Class:    Ill               is  being charged  by              Secle.\.  Adam  \'

//CJ

®
ll``hc 1`  S.O.  delcmiries that tl`e viola(ion(s)
dcscribed on  Ibis document are felonious:  he/she
must hand cami this document to the l)ni( Warden
who  must  iTnm.edia(elv notifv  the  Director.

Assignment: AM:Unassigned

PM.DCR No Duty

Title:  I  icut¢nam

witli  Code  violation(s):

02-12  r`ailure  [o keep une's  person  (-)R  qiianc.rs  IN  accordani..  u ilh  regula`i`in`.()R  I{\iluri`  1{`  w car  I)eparlmen`-`ssucd  lD  OR  clothing according to
cen(er/uni`  polic}

03-5    0iit orplacc  ol`assigmcn`.
     
     

: ::i   E;:Lags,.:ga,:ts:n=;Amb::,I:,:n:.::::n,gAoc::;,:.:o`n`: ,:n,a np::,h\e:: ,Pnc;rs::sin,`omatj on                                                                            MA R   3  U   2o24

Date&Time:     o6J'30,''202U           8:J5  PM                                                                                                                                                           PIECEIVED

Notice of Charges:

li`malc'ssignaluri`

C.S.0,  Review :           Outcome:      Ret`cr to  I-Icariilg  ()lTii..`ri(`oTi`m

8.` :               C`olcTnanJimm}  l\. Date    07'09'2020

fKh`(b/+
#)
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

BART W00DARD (

NO.  221169

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT 0F CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION

RESPONDENT \VITNESS and EXHIBIT LIST

CLAININT

RESPONDENT

Comes Now the Respondent, Arkansas Department of correction (ADC), for its Motion,

states:

Witness List

1.           Claimant

2.          Any witnesses of the claimant.

3.          Amanda pasley

4.          Adam seeley

5.          Maurice culclager

6.          Jimmy coleman

7.          Derwin Metcalf

Exhibit IJist

8.          Incident report summary   /

9.          Memo from Jimmy coleman to Maurice culclager r

10.  

11.        Major Disciplinary violation (Woodard)  /

12.        Restrictive housing placement (Woodard) /

EX\\b°\t DQt\ \
1

H.1
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0
13.        Condensed health service encounter (Woodard)I

14.         Form005 inrelationtotheincidentty

15.        ADc Interrogatory and request for production to Inmate

16.            

17.        AD2019-34 Grievancepolicy /'

18.        Four(4)videostobe shownoftheincident    ¢

Respectfully submitted,

Legal Division
Division of Corrections
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602
(870) 267-6845 Telephone
thomas.bums@arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the above pleading has been served this lst day of Marcr  2024, on
the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to

Bart Woodard 

grtr`\b`,+
C\ftQa-

I  Pursuant to ADC policy  1164.00 and 1166.00 Inmates are not allowed to have medical records. If the i  imate

would like to review his medical records he may do so by filing an Inmate Request form with the Ward€  I.
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Page  I  of I

Attachment VI

INMATE  NAME;  Woodard,  Bart  w.                   ADC                   GRIEVANCE#:SNN20-00189

Director

g-M : b; +#3

https://eomiscluster.state.ar.us:7002/eomis/interface/interface_2_0_clearpage.jsp?skipBody...     9/3/2020
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i+tan,?

Tt):         lnmat.` B. \i'oodard i`\DC #  119498

I-`rom:   ,\inanda I)aslc}', Di`-ision of

Date:     Si`ptcmber 4, 2020

Rc:  SNN20-00189

Phone:  8-(). =(i-`6J05

.\m`nd:i,nisle``(ri).\rkaii>as.Gti`.

In reference to the above-hsted grievance, this allegatlon \vas in`'estlgated :md f(>und rti be
substantiated on 8/7/2020.

€xh,,b,+  #1

htrp.//I)()C.,\rkai`si`s.g(t\
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C1

FOR OFFICE USE ONI.Y

c!Ike+fgiv```N _ c`Nul2D+nl
Date Reerved:

\ GRv. code #:

bi+*a€feulrxpcp+1.

Unit/Center

Name

(Attachment I)

±i=±LtJobAssigl.ment         i  1    jT`  Brks#

@ate) STEP ONE:  hfomal Resolution

:;:::;;i-E-P-T-W-6:-i;:I:-I-;-::;-:-c-:(Allcomphintrfucenschouldfirstbehandiedinfomally.)?/3
If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why:

fi=!'lit`{    `-"li;*`±   tly=,  L    '...``+,     ..         ;       -=   ,  ''-I-t    .14t  .I.`'i .---      1     '3_'1

(An emergency situation is one in whicb you may be sutyect to
of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious

(Date) ERERGENCY GRIEVANCE
a substantial risk
nature).  If you marked yes, give this completed fom to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt.  In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services?   _ If yes, circle one:  medical or mental

7{AI
`Jr-

E'f p:i  L4.{Ij:I, rd£
haate Signatue

a-    J~|'
Date

?e orocess. reoort il h
D OUT BY STAF

This form was received on (date), and detemined to be Step One and/or an Emergency Grievance
{Yes or No).  This fom was forwarded to medical or mental health?

of the person in that department receiving this form:
1,

(Yes or Ndy;`  If yes, none
Date

PRINT STAFF N[ne fl>ROBl.EM SOLVER)           lD Number           Staff signature
Des{       ,,    ,`       .           .    ,                           :ludingdate

€`x' \,\ b'a+tr&
foroE`t6Ft`lI`rJfr

€M)bl`+* G
rok+his New

Date Received

This fonn was received on (date). pursuant to Step TWo,  Is it an Emergency?
Staff Who Received Step Two Grievance:
Action Taken:

Date:
ores or No).

(Forwarded to Gnevance Officer/Wardenrother)  Date:
If forwarded, provide name of person  receiving this fom: Date:

DISTREUTION:  YELLOW & PINK -Inmate Receipts;  BLUE -Grievance Officer;  ORIGINAL -Given back
(o |rmate after completion of s(ap one and step Ttw°'                                                                             AneF.i§   REmrfuulpco
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€M`,b® # 7

BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

BART WOODARD (ADC 

V. NO.  221169

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT 0F CORRECTION

CLAIMANT

RESPONDENT

ADC RESPONSES T0 CLAIMANTS LIST OF INTHRROGATORIES FOR
REsroNDENT

COMES  NOW,  The  Alkansas  Department  of Correction  (ADC),  by  and  through  their

attorney, Thomas Bums, and for their responses, state:

INTERROGATORY NO.1 : Is  there  a  ADC  wide  (all  units)  policy  related  to

inmates being in another inmates cell/cubicle at any time?

RESPONSE: Objection, this is not a proper interrogatory, this is formed as a request for

admission which pursuant to the Rules of civil Procedure is incorrectly formed

INTERROGATORY NO. 2:   Is there not a policy at  for there to be a set of post

orders at every hub in housing (4) four thub is the description for where the officers sit between

tthe (2) banack where the phone is and where the monitors are (2 monitors in most cases) so the

corrections officers can view the camera fees from within the 2 bamacks?

RESPONSH:  Objection, this is not a proper interrogatory, this is formed as a request for

admission which pursuant to the Rules of Civil Procedure is incorrectly formed

INTERROGATORY NO. 3:  Is there not a section within the post orders (the post orders

that should be at every hub) that relates to the amount of time that must be allowed between all

ccallout and last calls if there is to be 5 minutes between first call chow and last call chow.?

RESPONSE: Objection, this is not a proper interrogatory, this is formed as a request for

admission which pursuant to the Rules of Civil Procedure is incorrectly formed.

fl70
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INTERROGATORY NO. 4:  Is there not in the officers post orders a section \  ith.in those

post order that covers the enforcement of the barracks rules?

RESPONSE: Objection, this is not a proper interrogatory, this is formed as a  .equest for

admission which pursuant to the Rules of civil Procedure is incorrectly formed.

INTERROGATORY  NO.  5:  How  often  should  a  correctional  officer  rna  e  security

rounds in a barracks?

RESPONSE:  Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  th I  scope  of

discovery and violates ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based upoi   the safety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  ol ler  of the

Cconmission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.

INTERROGATORY NO. 6: If during a security round the correctional officer hinds three

inmates in a cubicle what should that correctional officer do the very first time the ir Lziction of

banack rules are noted?

RESPONSE: Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  thi    stcope  of

discovery and violets ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based upor  the safety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  ol  ler  of the

Cornrission regarding materials to be presented at the`fihal-hearihg of this matter.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7: Why are there security camera's located is so in my places

in each barracks?

RESPONSE:  Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  tht   scope  of

discovery and violets ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based upor  the safety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  or  ler  of the

Commission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.
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INTERROGATORY NO. 8: How are new correctional officers trained to monitor camera

fee' s and spot issues that are ongoing related to ?

RESPONSE:    Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  the  scope  of

discovery and violets ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based upon the safety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  order  of the

Commission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.

INTERROGATORY NO. 9:  Why does the ADC not offer/allow proper medication for

the true treatment of PTSD?

RESPONSE: Objection, this is vague and beyond the scope of discovery. ADC does not

pprovide medications and medical personal are not employed by the ADC as they are contractors.

TThe Claimant would be in the better position to get this information for his health services

RESPONSE:  Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  the  scope  of

discovery. Medical personal are not employed by the ADC as they are contractors. The Claimant

would be in the better position to get this infonnation for his health services.

g
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RESPONSE: Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  th .  scope  of

discovery and violates ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based upoi   t)he safcty

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  o] 1er  of the

Cconmission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.

REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 2:  Please provide and attach a copy   tf the post

orders that are placed at every hub, and if providing a copy of sueh post orders will posi  a security

risk if a "inmate" has such a top secret document then the legal division, Mr. Thomas   )uns, will

forward a copy of the post orders to the claims commission as a neutral fact finding b  dy as it is

designed to be and this claimant can pose questions to the claims commission, and the a  mmission

can decide what is and \what is not a security issue.

RESPONSE:  Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  th   s\cope  of

discovery and violates ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based upor  the safcty

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  or ler  of the

Commission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.

DATED:           February 2, 2023

Respectful ly submitted,

Thomas Buns (02006)
Legal Department
Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602
(870) 267-6845 Office
(870) 267-6373 Facsimile
thomas.bums@arkansas.gov

74

H.1

347



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 2nd day of February, 2023, on
the Claimant via email, to:

Bart Woodard  

Thomas Bums

4,
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATF CLAIMS COMMISSION

BART W00DARD (ADC 1

V. NO.  221169

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT 0F CORRECTION

CLAIMANT

RESPONDENT

ADC RESPONSE TO CLAIMANTS REOUEST FOR RESPONDENTS ADNISSIONS

Comes now, the Plaintiff, Aricansas Department of correction, (ADC), by and through their

attorney, Thomas Bums, and for their Response to Requests for Admissious of Bart Woodward,

in accordance with the Arkansas Rule of civil Procedure, states:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. I :  Does the Respondents through and by their attorney

admit that this Claimant wrote a grievance on 07ro2-20 with the no. SNN20-00189?

REsroNSE:   Deny

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 2:  Does the Respondent through and by their attorney

admit that the grievance with the no.  ST`IN20-00189 was responded to on  07-13-2020,  at which

time the Warden stated he himself has forwarded the grievance with the no. SNN20-00189 to the

REsroNSE:   Ihay

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 3 :  Does the Respondent through and by their attorney

admit that upon the completion of the internal affairs investigation that was started by grievance

no.  SNN20-00189 and  included the  and ended with the internal  affairs

written statement proving Claimants claim and removing doubt that this 

REsroNSE:   Deny

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 4:  Does the Respondent through their attorney admit

that there are multiple dates of film footage (note that any time the phrase film or film footage is

RIH
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used it means or can mean video footage, video or digital data or any other term that t arL or does

mean any type of data recorded and stored from any security camera) (with that stat€ i and said

disclaimer included within this test) that are stored either on CD or DVD disc or by so  n(: type of

storage device for electronic data that has been recorded by any camera in place in hot  I barracks

(the data can also be stored in the data storage type known as the cloud and or other sin  all storage

types) and of those cameras that took that said same film footage at least (1 ) one of th  se camera

that collected that film  footage  takes/views  films the  #1. and #2  cube  where  the Cla mant  was

 from February 2020 until June 2020.

RESPONSE:    Deny.

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 5:  Does the respondent through and by the  r attorney

regardless of the answer to the admission request #4 admit that there is at least (1 ) one cz  mera with

a direct view into cubicle #1  and 2 without any obstruction and that camera shows a  lirect and

continuous footage on a monitor that sits in the officers hub.  (the correctional  officer  sits at the

hub and all the officer has to do is log in their log book and monitor the camera fees  arid make

security round every 30 minutes.)

RESPONSE:   Deny

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 6: Does the Respondents through and by the r iittomey

admit that there existed film/video footage stored/collected or preserved on some type  o f digital

data collection apparatus that showed cubicle #1  and 2 between the dates of February  2020 and

through the month of June 2020 and also between the hours of llpm of Friday mite tl roiugh the

hours of Monday moming each week @3:30 am of the months noted above.

RESPONSE:    Deny

8j;
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REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 7:  Does the Respondents through and by their attorney

admit that per barracks rules at no time should any inmate be sitting on another inmates rack and

even more so should these rules be enforced after lites out.

RESPONSE:    Deny.

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 8:  Does the respondent through and by their attorney

admit that there are post order at each barrack hub and contained within those post orders are the

rules and policies which the correctional officers are to enforce and key among those rules and

policies are no inmates are to be in another's cubicle nor on another's rack.

RESPONSE:    Deny

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 9:  Does the Respondents through and by their attorney

admit that more training and better enforcement of the current policies along with more supervision

of correctional officers by ranking officers would have either prevented this 

RESPONSE:    This is not a proper request as it call for a legal conclusion, as such deny

REQUEST  FOR  ADMISSION  NO.  10:    Does  the  Respondents  through  and  by  their

attorney  admit  that  the  ADC  provides  the  Psychology  Department  and  the  members  of that

department are direct employees of the ADC.

RESPONSE:    Deny

REQUEST  FOR  ADMISSION  NO.11:    Does  the  Respondents  through  and  by  their

attorney admit that the internal affairs investigations that were performed and concluded in the

year 2020 were found with merit and determined that this 

RESPONSE:   Deny

bc-
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REQUEST  FOR  ADMISSION  NO.   12:    Does  the  Respondents  through  ai d  by  their

attorney admit that Claimant reported the 

RESPONSE:   Deny

REQUEST  FOR  ADMISSION  NO.   13:     Does  the  Respondent  through  ar I  by  their

attorney admit that upon at least 2 occ the Claimant was  even if all ot \e r camera

footage  is  lost  misplaced  or  destroyed  that  would  show  and  demonstrate  that  from  Feb  2020

through June 2020 Claimant was repeatedly

RESPONSE:    This is not a proper request as it call for a legal conclusion, as si  :h deny

Filed 2nd February 2023.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas Buns (02006)
Department of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602
(870)267-6845 Office
(870)267-6373 Facsimile
thomas.bums@arkansas.gov

8Zj
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 2nd day of February 2023, on
the Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Bart Woodard 1

Thomas Bums

8E
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Licii(eii!\Ii(  ^(k\iii  Seelc}.

[I``crgenc}.  PI.epnl.i`tllli`ss  Ciii`i.{l II`nloi`

       

l

Photie:  5() I -467-3J50

Cell:    850-619-05+7

I.`:`x:Sol-4ft7-343()

To:  M<1joi. `Jimm}'  C()Icman

Fr_om_:_LTAdam seeley       '

S`]b.iect:   Incideitt  ReT)o].t #2020-06-183

I)ate:   06/30/2020

€X hi6i+  (D  fl
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:.,,(,;            -I.i.,I-`:             .`-

Jii oiii}.  Colcman

   

      

Pl'ol    .,:   5()I-4('7-34()()

I.`.1.`     501-4(`7-.:4.30

To:  Depiity  Wai.dell  Ciilclager
From.   Maj`>r  limm)  Co|eiTian      /    j  ..,,..,- I  ,/1  "  L
RE:  2()20-06-183

Date:  6-30-.?r,i20

8th``bi+log
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RESTRICTIVE HOUSING  PLACEMENT
Any#:::::=£::=£:i::##atofi.#ng#th,is##;#n##=::::::L£ELF:=::::;##::r:::Iton

Ta:   Coleman.  ]imm`/ IVFrom: Sedey~
Date: 06/30/202o
Subject: Woodard. Bait    A.D.C.     ls/was placed ln restrlctive housing on 06/30/2020 at 09:37:00 PM
For the followlna reasori(s} :
PIIAdm tnlstrative Status ITemcorarv) :I

inrnaIrlr3|p§ndlna trial for a criminal actl
bendlna dlscli]llnarv coLirt reviewl
Dendlna transfer to another unl

ndina lnvestlaatlon (Note:  PREA vlctlms cannot be oleced ln restrlctlve houslna for more than three
I,      ..   n

evl_ew red_LI.Iced Wlthlp twantv-foLlr (24} Hou_re__o,f_fl_I

resthctive housing.

Slgnature Date

Note: If tr`e ]nmate'9 placement ln restrictive hoLislng 1§ approved, he/she shall appear I)efore the
Clag§lflcation Committee for pos§[l)to assignment wlthln seven (7) days.

EKh(-6; +  ' ` ft

ARRANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION ICCTl 02 -RESTRICTIVE HOUSING PLACEMENT

H.1
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RESTRICTIVE HOUSING  PLACEMENT
Ally placemei.t reqL.ire8 a finding tliat this lnmate's continued presence ln tl.a gel.eral I  oiiulatlon

poses a serious threat to life, property, self, staff, Other Inmates, or to the eecurlty of :he unit

Revlew reaulred w]thln twenty-four (24) Hours®f Dfa-a

rip was not Involved ln the lnlt!al Placement and have reviewed the reasons for the Dfacement. I fi
blacement at>DroDriate.I
mH find the Inmate should  be  moved to I                                                                                 rather than rema
restrictive houslng.

Slgnature Date

Note: If the lnmate's placemerit ]n restrictive l`ousing ls approved, he/srio shall appear I tel'ore the
Classffication Committee for passlble assignment w]thih seven {7) days.

€Xh''6'`-lL   118

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION ICCT102 -RESTRICTIVE HOUSING PLA( EMENT
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1\11",,,,

.\   111\

11

ni

RFPoT`Hf«,inu"ntri``,±ejiy_
I,,\\  I

RAhfK.

I ) ,\' I i. :

LT

Ci6/cO/2:q20

1\'i\If\']`1;.\`S)1NV'01\/'ED:

'l'Il\,Il',:=r_.-i_--Approx.  3:00  PM

I.  I   I(  \   I

.i i  I I I I [`  ., \ S S I { i N '\ 1 I ,; 1\'  I  .

I.0CAT1()N:

Woodard,  Dart ADC# Williams,  Leroy AD ,  Brown,  William  AD 1

t-T8TTLT:i;TT:I.\T>T``L,„

I:Ml'I,OYE1.`,(S)lN\,'Ol,Vl.:D:
LT Adam  Seeley

rFT`:;:TTdr;:i{;;;i;T~ -          siaiFaae5i5i=

It\IM,\'I  I,`,(s)   ItRi.si.I,N.r:   ~
Same as above

I.:i\/\I'LO`'.E£(S)I'Rl:,S[`J`'[`:
Same as above

iT`;iThTin`I`-L.,<j
BECERED_

(h`„'\11.I,'1`'111,',R..-I,k)

().rHERS  I.RESENT/lNVO1.VED:  (Sijecil-}J)
(`.ttmL`stl...\(1{1rcsses)

[X.I.ENT OF INJURY TO  INMATE,(S):
See  Medical  Report

•I.lit..,^TMF,NTAFFORDEl)lNMt\'I1.:(S):
See  Medical  Report

EXTEN'l` OF IN|URY TO  OFFICEl`(S):

€Xh`,b`,+,aA

i`REA.[`MENT ArFORDi:D oFFicER(s);
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`         ,,u-,\ .,,. „               ,,,,                                                                                               I
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I N C R I ' Tci h (``1\1``, (,1'
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O/2¥.rzz,  g:cO  AM

Name:  Woodard,  Dart W.

IRTS020C

Reportsuoary

ADC  #:     

Incident Report Summary
Report Niimber:   2020-06-183

Unit:     
Facility:       

Zone:   Zone 4

Friday  May  20,  2022  09:32:42  AM

Location  of lncident:   H       -HOTEL
Incident  Date:   06/23/2020                                                     Begin Time:   06:00:00  PM

Summary  Prepared  by  Staff:   Edwards,  Denise  A
Shift:   Shift A Housing  Area/Bed:

Incident  Category:   Investigatjon  (CSO)

Incident Type:   
Force  used:   ivo

Send  DOC  Incident  Notification:   No

Suspected  Feloriy  Committed:   No
Driig  Related:   No
Gang  Related:   No

I

L        __.                 '_'

Status:   Closed

Unit  Report  Number:

Injuries:    None

IAD  #:

€Xh;b/,+  `5 ft
As of Date:   08/10/2020

e

I    Date:  07/2/20  ---Time:  03:51:46  PM  ---User:   M.  Culclager  (CMD1)

https://eomi§cluster.State.ar.u§:7002/servlet/com.marquis.eomis.LogiriHandler_ARDOC

H.1
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5,20,~2€L9== 1_.__~                  e

Involvement

Witn?'ss

i     vA,   TEES

lRTSOZ0l` - lnclclen` t<opor` a

Staff Name

Edwards,  Denise A

se-;TeyTA-d~amV

I      r:Jffi`.'£flffi
\

!Involvement )Offender Nam
(11

SuspJ±t

SusQJ3S

Witness

W„liams,
Leroy

Woodard,  Ba
W.

Brown,
William   L.

&:i`.:..`,lE`:.:`:`.;?:`:;......;.

Work Assignment          I___-. _           _._J
Lieutenant

ueutenant

_T=hid  1
-L--

A;Ye

:hanging Staff

I    A               I    Ye-_._.__i_  .` -..-...-.

Raice             Sex     I           DOB--------H
iDist  iplinary|      Date

)a te        ,Appea led-+---.-1
Black             _LMa|:_.

 Caucasian        Mal

--      i     -   -c:.:_c:_:i

Involvement Name

No  Rows  Found

DocLiment Type

Form  005  (Incident).

Qigital PhotogERb

Address Phone

Title                   I Page #              Page                     Prep ,ared by staff

Photos of Inmates

Cover Letter

_LJ.

https.//eomi§cluster.state.ar.us:7002/servlet/com.marquis.eomis.LoginHandler_ARDOC

.in
tut;.'

4696KB
rJJ I OJ 12JJ2!J

327KB
06/26/2020

in
n"

215KB
cn / rjit / z:o2fj

2/4

Flores,  I  aricy

Ivory, T€  "sha  Moniek

Flores,  r  ancy

H.1

395



5/?.0',22.  9:34  AM

Document Type

Other

Inmate Witness  Statement

iE,-::-:(.I. RE,i'.A

®T

I

lRTS020C -  lnc!dent Report

l'±e----FT

I    IA  Referral

I

004

)._

Corrected  Disc. 005

                     003

Date                Time       ,      ActionType

I    07/06/2020    I

---i----
10:15:46    :    Assigned  to  IA
AM                       Investigator

09:20:48
PM

Referred to
Internal  Affairs

__ T______
I

03:08:39    ,    Referred  to
PM                        Warden

.__-
•   rJJ 10212JJ2:0

I

L____    ..-__-

07,01;2020    i    Ein

06/30„020

EE
03:52:16
PM

01:49:18

08:42:52
AM

Prepared by Staff

E=
I.',€             I    Flores,  Nancy

237KB
r|ri I r|] /2J12fJ

JJa
\

'1  `  --

1389KB
07/09/2020

JH

Slayton,  Kennedy  M

A,

/   i`,.-.i,I.                 Seeley,  Adam  v

_.LJ_jzz9°/&2L
Staff

Name

Oliver,
Lisa  A

Comments

I.A--20-1036R Closed  08/07/2020  Sustained

Naylor,
Raymond     I   prs§ig-had-to  M-a-rgaret  Rogers   20-1036R    .
C

i:r:'nge'+DaTo#a±'_LT!io+85'7?M:
Date:  07/6/20  ---Time:  03:08:57  PM  ---Us-er:  M.
Culclager  (CMD1)

decisioh  was  based  on  the-information  retrieved`
from  the video fo_otage.

::I:i:cgee r'   ,  :n:V:;=t:;i:}€no ,:Oiina:'efi:ne:, nagn.dT]h:a::tucro:I:hottm;:,e I y{

Culclager,
Referred to cso     I   Maurice

D

Referred to
Deputy/Assistant
Warden

Referred to CSO

Coleman,
Jimmy  IV

Date:  07/2/20  ---Time:  03:52:36  PM  ---User:  M.
Culclager  (CMD1)
Major I  still  have  not  received  the  packet with  your
cover  letter.  I  know  you  have completed  lt already  I
just  have  not  received  it.

incident  reviewed  and  referred to  you  for your
recommendation

Date:  06/30/20  ---Time:  08:43: 12  AM  ---User:  M.
Culclager  (CMD1)

•    Major  I  have  not  seen  this  investigation.  Please

_Lo_rwar_e_Eo_Ty_offi|ce_f_o_r_[E¥iew.

https.//eomiscluster.state.ar.us:7002/servlet/com.marquis.eomis.LoginHandler_ARDOC

H.1
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5raoee, 9:34 AM

Date           `      Time

o6re3reo2o 08 : 11 : 14
PM

Act[on Type

Referred to
Warden

IK I t>uzuU - Incroem r`epor( >

Staff       .
Name

I   5::,asreda.

Comments

Date:  06/23/20  ---Time:  08:11:5     PM  ---user:  D.
Edwards (WINDE01)
Investlgation was conducted and  il  was determined
that the inmate provided a false w  :ness statement.
A  major disciplinary was complete(  .

Prepare to update        Prior page

Show Last updated Information

cwi\\¢p

https://eomiscluster.state.ar.us:7002/servlevcom.marquis.eomis.LoginHandlor_Af`DOC
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F-831-1

Inmate

i-EEEEHi     --7T                                         A

Arkansas Department of Correction
                     unit lf  the   C.   S.   0.   determines  that  the

violation(s)   described   on   this   docu-

MAJOR  DISCIPLINARY        mentarefelonious: he/she must hand
carry     this     document    to    the     Unit
Warden  who  must  immediately  notify
the-Director.

Bart Woodard

Class                  Ill                 ls being charged  by

with  rule violation(s) 2-12,  3-5'  10-1'

ADC#       

Adam  See[e

10-3,10-6,13-2.         Time&Date

UnassignedneR No
Assig n ment                     Duty

Title

roxinatel

Lt.

8:45  P.M.    June30

NOTICE OF CHARGES

(I affirm that the information  in this report
is true to the best of my knowledge) Signatine of Charging Officer

NOTIFICATION:                          Officer                                                                                                    Date & Time Notified

Witness statements:                No                    lf Yes,  List

Inmate ` s Signature

C.S.O.  REVIEW:      Reduce                           Dismiss                         TO Disc.  Court -nitial3L Dde7-1'th_

EXTENSION:            No                                   Yes                               Has extension form  been completed?

Presentation  by  Counsel   -Substitute  is  required  when  it  is determined  that the  inmate  is  illiterate or incompetent or
that the issues are extraordinarily complex.

COUNSEL-SUBSTITUTE

ORIGINAL -File Copy

Assigned (Name)

Color - Goldenroa

H.1
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a
\{ )  15-]P  I;i.ison  R<ipe  Eliminatioii  Act (l'RE^)

`rl ..,, `, ,.i  |3``,>ai`,,`.,``  a.  Co. rocli.:`

ii-cicliintf<,r..D1)rtDate:

'.,".1`..            iv'`,

®
Page 32 ot` 32

Assessment/Retaliation Status Checklist   Attacl`ment 3

Initial face-to-face slatus cliecks will  be con(luctccl  on all  \Jiclims.

repoi.tcr§,  iil`d  witlie5ses  following  an  iiimate  scxiifll  abiisc  !\Hcgatiim

Follo\``  ui)  I.act.-lo-fz`cc  staltls  cl`ecks   \viH  l)c  cootlllclc(I  ol`  \'ielilii.`  {Ii`0

I.ei)orters  at  a  iiiili.omiHn  or once  {`  iiioi`tli   fol`  `)o-cla)'s  iliiless  ic`al I``o`)i`   i`

suspected.

L, (-(I  ,,.  I.  -al

lNC/lAD  Case  //:

Emplayee|lnmE\`e N

ivpf` Ot As:css.„iL:nt:    ri   lnitial

Other:

i.\,lcnj=orin of St.aff Member

30  Day                        60  Day                         90  Day

Revi.ev.,"   5taif r``iember performance  reviews, staff member reassignments,  and  need  for  emoticinal services

Si-mnlarv:

i,,,io,,1i-!C)fin lllmates

.,~{e...;is\.ii:    C`3!iclucl  violations,  housing  ass.Ignments,  p.-
s.Jliimar./:  J  J|-,1 trirL /€f    ,+¢,1

:;.3.-I:,1ijre`-j;St;,:I-'rIVIonitor:

!`iext   F:c+wt;I.`./   Cia'`ii-:

in changes, and need  for emotional services

-,i"     'J-J-,r-`,-,J``  /7`     ,J.'`,`-I:`,

• r / z,`s ho
_    1'      I       -,1±

i::ili  Member/liirnate SIBnature:

exw~iBiT\5

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
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ORCU  LEGAIUSE ONl.Y

4`a                                             _ __ ____ sat ctoRE§#€pB8€in

I fn j /c+  r`o+  `e` v`c!   AThtju cRi'lE ca affu:w>+
6ErJdiv`u    I+ N\f\`\i/  f r*i+4|r\   Lrv\€\w\bf=T2 S     Oof +ln=¢

/`CJvftyl vll /S`i Lr\ ,\   4S uvty`\m 46/H   rll+h( a  4,iArs`Fj -
1 €€1+-t``+c ufts    N€£'aEc\  ``nd +\rvA   .tr`c]+_
e4T`e,\Paf`    bEC}~\keJSE   +r\r`i+A  a_ (\rsEL  hfts  bEFv`

+_Sf2_r    _SQ___±_I 2_ril
veriu  `pe;iipr-4 a,ifeE            cJ

5'~GU NioTohiz\VESEr3
a`3\i±th    +cj    ir\^i2_   ME-,whfrs   Tp[FAs±E /  €+VAC
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H.1

404



H.1

405



IIIII ORcu  LEGAL USE ONI+y                                             eta oul#snggmmfro

C+EitlF;Cfl+E of `£`ErvicE      ;:Rc:,#
I fl                                              '        A                ,

L j%'/  '`       rvz]     HT)i.#   rloHFfF[.u
dE hrF_ . `SI^lF_fir I A f`A  flEE1° rm  +i\ fi +   nut  =IAt=  r`fr-ul

th ry\D^}+h  oE:'"drcch     ziRA  ih` +tr\g=  uEarnF'oJir
D fulru¢   T T`'i A  Le\ `i+h +hr~=Tprn Dr~_ pr DE>:thA F_

CLi a fhf:1  -^ -i¢rfe-,F=-fr  i rd   +hE_  flt`A`,  mdi i  B8x
(`' r) _   I         .L      ,  ..   I   I        _
inA`' _  +hE.I-r ` mfij. i. Vj' f\  + L\f_. i)..i,P£ C) +h E`  Iq-AA ,.,``f= sf`
c,i lciieli±liE_rnfi,-L--ulASQD.,ischQi`sA4BlnQfEi±as4±

/0 €, I   ,             a       a;   `            `          A    Lb  ~Flh:\iT--A-rj
E Jrfu  UrdcitEr`s+fruli^Nc7`  f /7z£+  frful <F_ fi+J=fri.is

fu;// lJbTt=LA:+  mE.  to ¥;J&Lh®F_s`  for  rfr,_rljru .
T\FYI .\ j MF_t`.+  i r¢C.\nFEul I: ctthM chut±s lx4JA ^ A+i'on R ./+ 5174+E -

A/G4Jt t±l±s_Im4rE,MEulhoFcrtyAr:f2>Q`>r+hotlirha:i=zini±9i
.i,JEiE-              . 'L    I

tBAI+WcodAVcl
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ORCU  LEGALUSE 0NI,Y

shacirELffimigstn
`ifae+wcodcifid

                       ARP:coL=t

Ju   o€ i+ds  Q,I+,sE  `.wl frrdcj+  {1tk4¢a`Iaoula
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ORCU  LEGAL USE ONLy                                                     Sto outymk8kan#mm

APR  0  ,   2o2

CE\^+iF;Cf]+I cif `i`Ervi¢LE          I]ECE'vED

I_ A+z4fndAIZL        in)l#  hF rr~i.w
dE `ArF_   `<iilEflr. And  flfEi°r`m  +v\fii   nnd  =hc:  r`A.-ul

I th  rhr]ul+h  oEZ'"Arch    fi ^u  l h` +hff=  uF_AfoF'oc/ar`
i_l) atal+  i T`.,A u`\'\+h +v\r~iirf`Dr~_ r Dbehan F_
cLt

#-if±Fh;it€fi-a-E\#rdLtn+rh±Erflfl¥ff`=±mVAdH±±E¥8+*n(,'¢fll
rilfi`' _  +/`EI.r ` ltlfi f` i  Vf' A`  + L.\f_ lL.C).`P± a) +h E`  I+Ar\ ,;"F Sqi `1`, I C i i -i ..I I [`   n.?r?I ,L  \+i ,I+C`  Qi ``i ```:\  ```: C.J11Ei±>Ll1±lil=4BL
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I further swear that the statements, matters and things contained herein are true and

accurate to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Date                                                                                          AF FI ANT

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public, on this

20

My Commission Expires 1/

day of

Notary

`___ffl`9EL5ir_ife~_.     _
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ISSRloo

Inmate:     W i)`iJard`  Bait  V\ a.\ni`

Arkansas  Department of Corrections

MAJOR  DISCIpl.IN^RY

I r lhc  1`  S  ()   dt}ti-rmmes  that  the  \ iolation( s)

tl``scrlbcd  on  tlils document  are  t`clonious;  he/she

must  hand carr\  this dacumcnt  `o the linit Warden
who  mii`t  immedia[el`  notifv  the  Director

.`D(#:       I                                      Assignment:  ,.\i\I  l  !ia>signi'd

i,\,I  [)|'R  \o  [)ul\

Class:     Ill                 is  bemgcharged  b`                 Sc`c'l¢\      \ihm  \                                                                                                                  ritle:  l   ii`utc.iiLH"

with  code  viulatior`(i):

(12-1  :  r``iluri-ti\  Li`cp  \ini`t`  r\`.r`tm  ()k  iil``r`i`r`   1\  Lili:i.rJ`ir`|J  \` iili  ri-=Llm"  (  )R   I.LIliiri`  \u  \\ t`"  I)i`pLmmi-z``-i>`iii'd  lD  ()R  cl{>Lh`ng  dc.orduig  to

|,c,,`,l.r,un,tp,,l,l-)

0.`t-5     Out  ctl`plai`i-ol  as`igmciil

  c|&j{gr&isston
I..t-:      L} ilig  lo  a  ``tatt`mi'm\iel.`  ini`liiJilig  olTils5Ions  al`it  rro\  Idlng   i"sml\)rill.ili`Mi

Dale&Time:      `)6,`I)2u3o              8J5P\1

`oticc  of Charges:

APR   0  I    2024

io{n\:t"r'

c..I.    ,      1

lnma[|`'5SiRr`aluri`

C..S.O.  Re`'iew:             {')utcome:       RL'ti'r  `\)  Ilcani`g  l)tTlci.r  (  iHi`ni

||`lcm;ln.   I'mm\   !\

E`lensioii:            `o       \                 _     Yes

Date     I)1()92():U

[las  eltenslon  form  been  completed..'

r'rcscli!atlon  b\  louiisi'l  -Substitu`i'  is  ri`qulrcd  \`heli

c`mordinaril}  comple`

(`ounsel-Substi(ule:         Assigni.d  (+ame)

il  is  delcrn"ied  lhal  lhi`  inmati.  i>  illlti'rate  or  incompe`ciil  or  that  lhc  Issues are

\o' -\ssig,,ed

fK\^(b/`+
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

BART WO0DARD (1

NO.   221169

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION

RESPONDENT WITNESS and EXHIBIT LIST

CLAIMANT

RESPONDENT

Comes Now the Respondent, Arkansas Department of correction (ADC), for its Motion,

states:

Witness List

1.            Claimant

2.           Any witnesses of the claimant.

3.           Amanda pasley

4.           Adam seeley

5.           Maurice culclager

6.           Jimmy coleman

7.           Derwin Metcalf

Einibit List

8.          Incident report summary   /

9.          Memo from Jimmy coleman to Maurice culclager  r

10.        

11.         Major Disciplinary violation (Woodard)  /

12.        Restrictive housing placement (Woodard) /

EX\\b.\+ DQf\ \
I
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13.         Condensed health service encounter (Woodard)t

14.         Form005 inrelationtotheincidentp

15.        ADc Interrogatory and request for production to Inmate

16.             

17.         AD2019-34 Grievancepolicy  /

18.        Four(4)videostobe shownofthe incident    ¢

Legal Division
Division of Corrections
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602
(870) 267-6845 Telephone
thomas.bums@arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE 0F SHRVICE

I certify that a copy of the above pleading has been served this  lst day of Ma]  }h 2024, on
the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage   o ,

Bart Woodard ( 

a(\l,\\tot,+
AftQa-

I  Pursuant to ADC policy  1164.00 and  1166.00  Inmates are not allowed to have medical records.  Iftl  3  (nmate

would like to review his medical records he may do so by filing an Inmate Request form with the W2  dr;n.
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Page  I  of I

IGTT43o
3GD

INMATE  NAME:   Woodard,  Bart  w.                     ADC  #:                    GRIEVANCE#:SNN20-00189

CHIEF  DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT  DIRECTOR'S  DECISION

Director

g-M ; b; +
-#-.~3

https..//eomiscluster.state.ar.us: 7002/eomis/intel.face;'interface_2_0_clearpagi...isp?skipBod}...      9/3,'2020
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i+`RE+a?

1`1.             lnm;iti`  B.  \\  ot>clard  ,\DC  #   Ilo+98

I `L.t>m:    +\m;mila  1'a`li'\.`  Di`-ision  of corri`ction

D:irt.       +i`i"i`mbei  +,  202(J

Rc:    Gric``.nnci`  #  SNN20-0()189

      

           

Pl'')'||.    ,i-()   1(I-()Jlh

.\m:\Ild:I  P;l\l|,\,,'    \lk,„\`,,\`  Go\

Lha,

ii,ii:`IiLih    TOThi     iltu„`-li`riil``Hi\.ii`i```[hi`.`!liLi`itiunui`"i`:lil.iil     i\il            u      I            '

`ub>t;in[i.`[i.il  t`jn   8 I  -,,'  :I,)2().

€xv\,,b\+   trl

h,t',   ,I)()(`,  \rk."".l`lg,,`
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VJC:ELLJF-F7%Ljrrfar
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

c!giversffgiv` ``.    c`HN2r3-tTil

Date Recel`'ed.

i``GR\'.  Code #.

i,, cl -
;bt+ifea€#ulrxppL1

Unit/Center

Name

(Attachment I)

Brks # `Job Assignment

@ate) STEP ONE:   lnfomal Resolution

(Date) STEP TWO:   Formal  Grievance (All complaintsJconcems should first be handled informally.)
If the, issue was not resolved during Step One, state why:

+`,,il        :iS      )-,-=1---3'`     -,.          =       .               4-.,I       \     .,,.-, `    -,     I            ,      i:..,       i

(Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE  (An emergency situatioa is one in which you may be subject to
a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature),  If you marked yes, grve this completed fom to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt.  In an Emergency, state why:

Is [his Grievance concerning Medical or  Mental Health Services?   _  1f yes, circle one:   rmedical or mental

?/3
€AI
•,_

';*£~.r  . -.*i-£-I    kid
I]imate Signature

pS-i-if -..

Date
'SS. ,a

This form was received
(Yes or No).  This fom was forwarded to medical or Tnental health?

of the person in that department receiving this form:

r an Emergency Grievance

Ores or Ndy'r lf yes, name
Date

pRiNT STAFF NAME (PROBLEM sol.VER )           ID Number            Staff signat\me
Des(      .~,    ,`       .,.,                          )ludingdate

c'Kh,fbj.+#a
Staff  ®1

cjf7`t9Ftl.`f`fr

€Xh )`bl`l x,  G
FOEL+his NEW
DECLftRA+l'cTJ  F

.    `,   .-)a

Date Received

This form was received on (date). pursunnt (o Step Two.   Is it an Emergency?
Staff Who Received Step Two Grievance:
Action Taken :

Date
rves or No).

(Forwarded to Grievance Officer/Waldeo/Other)  Date:
If forwarded, provide name of person  receiving this fom: Date:

I)ISTRIBUTI0N:  YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipts;  BLUE - Grievance Officer;  ORIGINAL -Given back
to Inmate after Complenon of Step One and Step Two.

ADCF.,5      i:,,:7...„K.,u"ton
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

BART WOODARD (ADC 

V.                                                                        NO.   221169

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT 0F CORRECTION

CLAIMANT

RESPONDENT

ADC RESPONSES T0 CLAIMANTS LIST 0F INTERROGATORIES FOR
RESPONDENT

COMES  NOW,  The  Arkansas  Departrrient  of Correction  (ADC),  by  and  through  their

attorney, Thomas Bums, and for their responses, state:

INTERROGATORY NO.1: Is  there  a  ADC   wide   (all   units)  policy  related  to

inmates being in another inmates cell/cubicle at any time?

IRESPONSE: Objection, this is not a proper interrogatory, this is formed as a request for

admission which pursuant to the Rules of Civil Procedure is incorrectly formed

INTERROGATORY NO. 2:   Is there not a policy at  there to be a set of post

orders at every hub in housing (4) four thub is the description for where the officers sit between

the (2) barrack where the phone is and where the monitors are (2 monitors in most cases) so the

corTectious officers can view the camera fees from within the 2 barracks?

RESPONSE:  Objection, this is not a proper interrogatory, this is fomed as a request for

admission which pursuant to the Rules of Civil Procedure is incorrectly formed

INTERROGATORY NO. 3:  Is there not a section within the post orders (the post orders

that should be at every hub) that relates to the amount of time that must be allowed between all

callout and last calls if there is to be 5 minutes between first call chow and last call chow.?

RESPONSE: Objection, this is not a proper interrogatory, this is formed as a request for

admission which pursuant to the Rules of Civil Procedure is incorrectly formed.

#7(`1
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INTERROGATORY NO. 4: Is there not in the officers post orders a sectior  VI ithin those

post order that covers the enforcement of the barracks rules?

RESPONSE: Objection, this is not a proper interrogatory, this is formed as  i request for

aadmission which pursuant to the Rules of Civil Procedure is incorrectly formed.

INTHRROGATORY  NO.  5:  How  often  should  a  correctional  officer  n cke  security

rounds in a barracks?

RESPONSE:  Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond   ht3  scope  of

discovery and violates ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based u[  )n the safety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the   Drder  of the

Commission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.

INTERROGATORY NO. 6: If during a security round the correctional offic IT finds three

inmates  in a cubicle what should that correctional  officer do the very first time the  infraction of

barrack rules are noted?

RESPONSE:  Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond   he  scope  of

discovery and violets ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based ur  )n the safety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  older  of the

Cconmission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this niatter.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7: Why are there security camera's located is so rrmy places

in each barracks?

RESPONSE: Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond   he  scope  of

discovery and violets ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based u|  .Ii the safety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  o].der  of the

Commission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.

i_
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in  related  to  the  investigation  into  how  Lt.  Seely  handled  the    as  report  by

myself.

RESPONSE: Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  the  scope  of

discovery and violates ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based upon the       ety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  order  of the

Commission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.

REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 2:  Please provide and attach a copy of the post

orders that are placed at every hub, and if providing a copy of such post orders will pose a security

risk if a "inmate" has such a top secret document then the legal division, Mr. Thomas Burns, will

forward a copy of the post orders to the claims commission as a neutral  fact fmding body as it is

designed to be and this claimant can pose questions to the claims commission, and the commission

can decide what is and what is not a security issue.

RESPONSE: Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  the  scope  of

discovery and violates ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based upon the safety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the  order  of the

Commission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.

DATED:            February 2, 2023

Respectfully subm itted,

7--,
-,   -\`

I,  ``\

Thomas Bums (02006)
Legal Department
Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602

(870) 267-6845 Office
(870) 267-6373  Facsimile
thomas.bums@arkansas.gov
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INTERROGATORY NO. 8: How are new correctional officers trained to mc riror camera

fee's and spot issues that are ongoing related to 

RESPONSE:    Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond    ic`  scope  of

discovery and violets ADC policy about information to be given to inmates based up  in the safety

and  security  of the  facility,  staff,  and  inmates.  The  ADC  will  comply  with  the    )r(1er  of the

Commission regarding materials to be presented at the final hearing of this matter.

INTERROGATORY NO. 9:

the true treatment 

RESPONSE:

Why does the ADC not offer/allow proper in d7cation for

Objection, this is vague and beyond the scope of discovery.  A  )C does not

provide medications and medical personal are not employed by the ADC as they are  c()ntractors.

The Claimant would be in the better position to get this information for his health ser  rit}es

INTERROGATORY NO. 10: The ADC Controls the psychology departmer 1, there is no

way a inmate can truly be treated by a psy department for a psy issue when the ADC  employee's

the personal treating the inmate and the inmates 

was  due  to  the  fact  that the  security  officers  were  not enforcin!   the  ADC's

policies due to poor training improper supervision by ranking staff members, why i§  the training

of enforcement of ADC policy that covers security checks rule enforcement, and idel  ti rlcation of

, not a priority with this unit?

RESPONSE: Objection,  this  is  vague,  unduly  burdensome,  and  beyond  1  le  scope  of

discovery.  Medical personal are not employed by the ADC as they are contractors. 1  ie. Claimant

would be in the better position to get this information for his health services.

REOUEST  FOR  PRODUCTION  NO.  1:  Please  attach a copy  of the  ref )rt that  was

generated as related to the investigation in which the now Cpt. Ross the then Lt. Ross i  /as involved

3
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 2nd day of Februap   2023, on
the Claimant via email, to:

Bart Woodard  

Thomas Bums
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

BART W00DARD (ADC 1

V. NO.   221169

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT 0F CORRECTION

CLAIMANT

RESPONDENT

ADC RESPONSE TO CLAIMANTS REOUEST FOR RESPONDENTS ADMISSI0NS

Comes now, the Plaintiff, Arkansas Department of correction, (ADC), by and through their

attorney, Thomas Bums, and for their Response to Requests for Admissions of Bart Woodward,

in accordance with the Arkansas Rule of Civil Procedure, states:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO.  I :  Does the Respondents through and by their attorney

admit that this Claimant wrote a grievance on 07-02-20 with the no.  SNN20-00189?

RESPONSE:    Deny

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 2:  Does the Respondent through and by their attorney

admit that the  grievance  with the no.  SNN20-00189  was  responded to  on  07-13-2020,  at which

time the Warden stated he himself has forwarded the grievance with the no. SNN20-00189 to the

unit  manager?

RESPONSE:   Deny

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 3 :  Does the Respondent through and by their attorney

admit that upon the completion of the internal affairs investigation that was started by grievance

no.  SNN20-00189  and  included the  "   ended  with  the  internal  affairs

written statement proving Claimants claim and removing doubt that this Claimant was 

?

RESPONSE:    Deny

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 4:   Does the Respondent through their attorney admit

that there are multiple dates of film footage (note that any time the phrase film or film footage is

a,'\
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used it means or can mean video footage, video or digital data or any other term that  czm or does

mean any type  of data recorded and  stored from any  security camera)  (with that sta  3(I and said

disclaimer included within this test) that are stored either on CD or DVD disc or by s  true type of

storage device for electronic data that has been recorded by any camera in place in ht  .el barracks

(the data can also be stored in the data storage type known as the cloud and or other sir  ilar storage

types) and of those cameras that took that said same film footage at least (1) one of tl  o:5e camera

that  collected  that  film  footage  takes/views  films  the  #1  and  #2  cube  where  the  C  rimant  was

 from  February 2020 until  June 2020.

RESPONSE:    Deny.

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 5:   Does the respondent through and by tl  Sir attorney

regardless of the answer to the admission request #4 admit that there is at least (1) one I  alnera with

a direct view into cubicle #1  and 2 without any obstruction and that camera shows   :\  direct and

continuous  footage on a monitor that  sits  in the officers  hub.  (the correctional  offic€ ' }5its  at the

hub  and  all the officer has to do  is  log in their log book and monitor the  camera fee  ; `md make

security round every 30 minutes.)

RESPONSE:    Deny

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 6: Does the Respondents through and by tl  Sir attorney

admit that there  existed  film/video footage stored/collected or preserved on some tyi  e  of digital

data collection apparatus that showed cubicle #1  and 2 between the  dates  of Febma]  /  2020 and

through the month of June  2020 and also between the hours of llpm  of Friday mite   hrough the

hours of Monday moming each week @3 :30 am of the months noted above.

RESPONSE:    Deny

8J3
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

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 8:   Does the respondent through and by their attorney

admit that there are post order at each barrack hub and contained within those post orders are the

rules and  policies  which the correctional  officers  are to  enforce  and  key among  those rules  and

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

of correctional officers by ranking officers would have either prevented this  at

the very  least prevented the 4 months duration of the enduring  prevented the

resulting 

RESPONSE:    This is not a proper request as it call for a legal conclusion, as such deny

REQUEST  FOR  ADMISSION  NO.   10:    Does  the  Respondents  through  and  by  their

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

attorney admit that the  internal affairs  investigations that were performed and concluded  in the

year 2020 were found with merit and determined that this Claimant was a 

RESPONSE:    Deny

`.-i l`-
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REQUEST  FOR  ADMISSION  NO.   12:    Does  the  Respondents  through  €  icl  by  their

attorney admit that Claimant reported the long term 

RESPONSE:    Deny

REQUEST  FOR  ADMISSION  NO.   13:     Does  the  Respondent  through  a  id  by  their

attorney admit that upon at least 2 occ the Claimant was  even if all a  ht3r camera

footage  is  lost  misplaced  or  destroyed  that  would  show  and  demonstrate  that  fron    Feb  2020

through June 2020 Claimant was repeatedly 

RESPONSE:    This is not a proper request as it call for a legal conclusion, as s  ich deny

Filed 2nd February 2023.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas Bums (02006)
Department of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR  71602

(870)267-6845  Office
(870)267-6373  Facsimile
thomas.bums@arkansas.gov

SD
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 2nd day of February 2023, on
the Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Bart Woodard  1

Thomas Bums

8E
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givc\grcogiv\edon
APR  0  ,   ?un

BECEWED

Liciiteliaiit  ^(I(ini  Seel€}.

      

      

Pl`iine:   .Sol  -167-3J50

C`ell:     850-619-05J7

I .` : I .\ :   5 0  I  - 4 r` 7 - `.` 4 f` ( i

To:M<1jortJimm}'C()Icm{1n

From:  LT Adaln Secley

Subject:   lnciclent  Rei)ort #2020-06-183

I)<ite:   06/30/2020

CX hi\6i+  (D  ft
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•1   in,,,)   Colc,T\uJ

          

   

           

Ph(   ii`:  5()I-4(t7-3.loo

I.-i   `.   501 -467..1,i.i`()

i,;Om:t::i,;:a;```,\rr:,;:;,1,c¢';:::ng::    /           ,  ;,`,  t a  L
Date:  6-30-.?C120
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RESTRICTIVE  HOUSING  PLACEMENT
Any placement requfre8 a find]ng that this inmate's continued presence in the general pop`ilation

poses a ser[otJs threat to llfe, property, self, staff, otller inmates, or t® tlie security Of the Unit

To:   Coleman.  Jimmv IV
From:   Sealev. Adam V
Date:  06/30/2020
Subject: Wooderd.  Bart    A.D.C.     ls/was placed  in  restrictive housing  on 06/30rao20 at 09:37:00 PM

the followlna reason(sl :
IAdm inistrative Status  ITemoorarv} :I Dendlna trlal for a criminal  actl

inHrl'3 Dendlna  dlsclDllnary Court  review
Dendiiia transfer to another unl
lDend7na  investiaation  /Note:  PREA vlctlms cannot be  Dlaced  in  restrictive houslna for more than three

P3iiffl '

Review required witllin t`^rentv-four. (24)  Ho.urs of Dl.a.ce_rT`e.n

restrictive housing.

Slgnature Date

Note: If the lnmate'§ placement ln restrictive lloLlsing ls approved, lie/she stiall appear before the
Classlflcation Committee for possible assignment wlthin seven (7) days.

€x'h(-6; +  ` I ft

ARANSAS DEPARTMENT 0F CORRECTION ICCT 102 -RESTRICTIVE HOUSING PLACEMENT
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RESTRICTIVE HOUSING  PLACEMENT
Any placement requil.es a finding that this lnmate'S continued presence ln the general  p()pulatlon

poses a serious threat to llfe, property, self, staff, other Inmates, or to the eecurlty a 1' the unit

Revlew reauired within t`^/entv-four (24) Hours OJF Dlaceme

restrictive housing.

Slgnatl,re

Note: If the lnmate's i]lacement in restrictive liousing is approved, he/§l.a shall appeal  I)efore trie
Classlfication Committee for po§slble assignment within seven (7) days.

€Xh'-b`+  I(  a

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION ICCT102 -RESTRICTIVE HOUSING PL  ,C'EMENT
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06/30/2020
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.,t\,,.:._Approx,3POL±M_

Adanl
_              ll'_,\T                     __.             _._            _       _

`\u!1-,T.\\,\[,`,l\,\ll,l\   I            Utility

I I 0 \'-? ,\ i` I 0 N .
Hotel  BaiTacks

Woodard,  Bart  ADC#   W!lliams,  Leroy  ADC 5,  Brown,  William  AD 01
_        `\::(1T`.`_.i`\{,     \T),        .`_            I,___1\`        ___            _
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LT Adam  Seeley

I  r\' J\ i,-\  I   I ` ( I )    1} 1\  I, ,i I.I t\'   r .

i.:i\tJ)L0`i,i?,I(S)I)'iI=..sr`r\i`

Same  a5  abc)ve

Same as above
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O'1`HERsl>REstt\TT/INVol.VEL):(Spei`ir`/)
(`inii.s&..,\tl{1rcsses)

I:XTENT OF INJURY TO  INM/\TFj(S).
See  Medical  Report

See  Mec]ical  Report
TRI.`.ATME,NT  AFFORL)E,D  INiv[;\Tl.:(i)   __ ___  _

Ex'rEr`i'i  Of  IN)ur`y TO  Opt.I(`,I.,i`(``):

1`REATMl-;N'I`Alil-`C)RDF,DOFFTC,[R(S)..
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1      a/.!t`ZZ,  9:j4AM

Name:  Woodard,  Bart W.

IRTS020C

lr< I SU20C  -lncident  F{eport  Summary

ADC  #:     PID  #:  0132438

Incident Report Summary
Report  Ni/mber:   2020-06-183

Un`lt:       

       

Zone:   Zone 4
Location  of Incident:    H       -HOTEL

Incident Date:   06/23/2020
Summary  Prepared  by  Staff:   Edwards,  Denise A

Shift:   Shift  A

Friday  May  20,  2022  09:32'42  AM

Begin  Time:    06:00:00  PM

Housing  Area/Bed:

Incident  Category:   Investigation  (CSO)

Incident Type:   
Force  Used:   No

Send  DOC  Incident  Notification:   No

Suspected  Felony  Committed:   No
Drug  Related:    No

Gang  Related:   No

Status:   Closed

Unit  Report  Number:

Injuries:   None

IAD  #:

   

€Xh`b`+  |5 fr
As  of  Date:   08/10/2020

Date:  07/2/20  ---Time:  03;51:46  PM  ---User:   M.  Culclager  (CMD1)

https ://eon i sc lusle r.state. ar. us :7002/servlet/com. marquis.eomis  Log I n HandleLARDOC 1/4
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5/20/22.  9:34  AM

None

:-,1JE,`.,.-z,J.     \
--        -y^_   _'1_        _

Staff NameInvolvement

Witness Edwards,  Demise  A

Witness                               Seeley,  Adam  v

+:-'Ja:=r`,=-ijEj`,,iv[qT=`=;.~`i=LT7=T~fT*`;^i¥`}S`:

Involvement  offender Name     ADC #

SuspJis!

SusF222±

Witness

Wi'liams,
Leroy

Woodard,  Bart
W.

Brown'
William   L.

Involvement

lRTS02UC;. -lncioent t<eport Surrimary

Work Assignment          :   Shift            Clharging staff

Lieuteriant

Lieutenant

Offender

AY(s

AY,s

Race            Sex              DOB

ack              ,    Male   

   Caucasian        Male   

   Caucasian        Male    

Name

No  Rows  Found

Address

:Efa¥;i,€i¥fa¥i`i=tl~i:3::-:j3;!T¥q:
DocLlment Ty|]e

Fcirm  005  (Incident).

Qlgital  PhotogEp[i

Di   cllplinary!      Date
Date        Appealed

Phone

Title                     Page #               Page                      Pi e[iared by stafffl
/

Flare  ,,  Nancy

€X\r\i t) +  \3 a

Photos  of Inmates               001

Cover Letter 003

https'//eomiscluster.state.ar.us`7002/servlet/com.marquis.eomis.LoginHandler_ARDOC

4696KB
07 I 07 / 2!J2.fJ

327KB
06/26/2020

`ii\

Ivor  ,  -ramisha  Moniek

|L[.                ,     F|Or   's,   Nancy

215KB
rl] / ov / 2:02IJ
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`  5/2|0'22.  9..34  AM

Document Type

Other

Other

Inmate  Witness  Statement

IA  Referral

Corrected  Disc.

  Grievance

Date                 Time              Action Type

Htl*)Zii±    ;   _.108/07/2020   (   ;;."."   i   Closed

07/09/2020

Ir] / u] I 2f]2fj

07/06/2020

10:15:46        AssignedtolA
AM                       Investigator

09:20:48    I    Referred  to
PM                    i    Internal  Affairs

03:08:39        Referred  to
PM                       Warden

(`_.____L  _-
r

I

07/02/2o2o        83:52:16

IRTS020C -  Incident Report Siimmary

Page #  ,,r-|-
r

I

;'    oo4

005

003

Staff
Name

Page

.iH
/:1<

Prepared by Staff

;    Flores,  Nancy

Slayton,  Kennedy  M

Seeley,  Adam  V

237KB
Cn I UJ /2.020

rm
/'`_

1389KB
0] I 09 I 2.fJ2.fJ

I-

170KB
CJJ /09 / 2:02:0

Comments

oTi;er,-`-Tiin-in6Ta-ETo-sTTo-8707r26E6irTst-ain:a
Lisa  A

Naylor,
Raymond        .assigned  to  Margaret  Rogers   20-1036R
C

Earl,
Deangelo
M

Culclager,
Maurice
D

Referred  to  CSO

o;/o-„2o2ToT-;i;9T*fpe+*L£+s=it
i    Warden

06/30/2020 08:42:52
AM

Culclager,
Mauri.ce
D

Coleman,
Jimmy  IV

Culclager,
.    Referred  to  cso          Mauric:e
lD

L5in7737as

i       €Xh,b®\+)3C,
I    Date:  07/6/20  ---Time:   03:08:57  PM  ---User:  M.

Culclager  (CMD1)

Investigation  completed  and  I  concur  with  Lt.  Seely`
and  Major Coleman finding.  The outcome  9.f my  /

lf£CL5,'t°hnet:dse:afsoefa°gne:helnformatlonretr-ieved

---Time:  03:52:36  PM  ---User:   M.

Culclager  (CMD1)
Major I  still  have  not  received  the  packet with  your
cover  letter.  I  know  you  have completed  it already  I
just  have  not  received  it.

incident  reviewed  and  referred  to  you  for your
recommendation

Dat:e:  06/30/20  ---Time:   08:43:12  AM  ---user:   M.
Culclager  (CMD1)
Ma].or  I  have  not  seen  this  investigation.  Please
forward  to  my  office for review.

https://eomiscluster.stale.ar.us:7002/servlevcom,marquiseomis.LoginHandler_ARDOC
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5/2Ora2, 9:34 AM

Date                 Tlme              Action Ty|}e

06723;2020   !   orfe:t"4   I   3Fafrd# to

it< I tiuzuu - Inclaen( r`epor` t>ummary

Staff
Name

Edwards,
Denise A

Comments

Date:  06/23/20  ---Time:  08:11..5  i  llM  ---User:   D,
Edwards  (WINDE01)
Investigation  was  conducted  and  i   was determined
that the inmate  provided  a false v  triess statement.
A  major disciplinary  was  complete  I.

Pr.epare to update         Prior page

Show  Last  Uoda[ed  Inform.atioii

ist\t"\?,p

http§://eomi§clu§ter.state.ar.us7002/servlet/com.marquis.eomis.LoginHandlor_ARDOC
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F-831-1

Inmate

Arkansas Department of Correction
                    u nit lf  the  C.   S.   0.   determines  that  the

violation(s)   described   on   this   docu-

MAJOR  DISCIPLINARY        ment are felonious; he/she must hand
carry    this    document    to    the     Unit
Warden  who  must  immediately  notify
the-Director.

Bart Woodard

Class                     111

with  rule violation(s)

ls being charged by

2-12' 3-5'

ADC#       

Aden Seele

10-1,10-3,10-6,13-2.        "me&Date

UnassignedjDCR No
Assig n me nt                     Duty

Title                                   Lt.

roxinatel 8:45  P.M.    June 30

NOTICE OF CHAF`GES

(I affirm that the information  in this report
is true to the best Of my knowledge) Signanire of Charging Officer

NOTIFICATION:                         Officer                                                                                                Date & Time Notified

Witness statements:               No                   lf Yes,  List

hoate'S Signature

-nitialJL DatezffiC.S.O.  REVIEW:      Reduce

EXTENSION :            No

Dismiss                        TO Disc.  Court

Has extension form been completed?

Presentation  by  Counsel   - Substitute is required when it is determined that the inmate is illiterate or incompetent or
that the issues are extraordinarily complex.

COUNSEL-SuBSTITUTE                          Assigned (Name)

c>i?)t3)NAL - File C;apt

Not

Color - Goldenrod
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(Sol)682-1619
FAX (Sol) 682-2823

101  EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410

LITTLE ROCK. ARKANSAS
72201 -3823

April 3, 2o24

Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC  

RE..      Bart woodard v. Arkansas Division of correction
Claim No. 221 169

KATHRYN IRBY
DIRECTOR

Dear Mr. Woodard,

Enclosed  please  find  a  file-marked  copy  of your  declaration  related  to  statement  and
restatement of facts flled in the above-referenced claim. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES:    msscott
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Bart Woodard v. ADC, Claim No. 221169
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 9:12:30 AM
Attachments: Bart Woodard v. ADC3 .pdf

Bart Woodard-order.pdf

Ms. Rowell:
 
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


 
       May 29, 2024 


    
 


Mr. Bart Woodard (ADC 119498) 
Post Office Box 1630 
Malvern, Arkansas 72104 
 
Ms. Tawnie Rowell          (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C 
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114 
 
Re:    Bart Woodard v. Arkansas Division of Correction  
 Claim No. 221169 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear Mr. Woodard and Ms. Rowell:         
 


Enclosed please find an Order entered on May 17, 2024, by the Arkansas State Claims 
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


 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the claim filed 


by Bart Woodard (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the 


“Respondent”). At the hearing on April 12, 2024, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Thomas Burns 


appeared on behalf of Respondent. Based upon a review of the testimony and evidence presented, 


as well as the arguments of the parties and the law of the State of Arkansas, the Commission hereby 


finds as follows: 


1. Claimant filed his claim on April 8, 2022, seeking $12,500.00 in damages related 


to Respondent’s alleged omissions that resulted in another inmate raping Claimant multiple times 


from February 2020 to July 2020.  


2. Respondent denied liability. 


3. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which the Commission denied on December 


15, 2022.1 


4. At the hearing, after being sworn in, Claimant stated he would read from his most 


recent filing.2 Respondent objected, arguing that the untimely filing appeared to be an amended 


complaint and asked that the document be stricken. Claimant argued that it was not an amended 


 
1 The Commission entered an order on October 20, 2023, related to the submission of a document marked for in 
camera review. This order denied as moot Claimant’s request for exhibits, petition for default judgment and 
motion to prevent further delay. The Commission also entered an order denying Respondent’s motion to strike on 
November 8, 2023. 
2 The Commission notes that Claimant may have been referring to a document titled “Claimant’s Declaration 
Related to Statement and Restatement of Facts” filed on March 30, 2024. 
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complaint, that the rules say that he can present filings seven days before the hearing, and that the 


filing was made eight or nine days before the hearing. Claimant then stated that he would testify 


without using the document.  


5. Claimant then provided the following testimony: 


• In June and August of 2019, Claimant had lateral hip replacement surgeries, 
which made him “very sick” and lose weight.   
 


• Claimant was transferred to “hotel barracks” in February of 2020, and that is 
when the sexual abuse started.  


 
• Claimant was approached by an inmate named Leroy Williams, and Claimant 


told him that he was not interested in any type of homosexual activities because 
he was not homosexual.  


 
• Williams continued to pester and threaten Claimant. 


• Williams entered into Claimant’s cell and rubbed his penis on Claimant.  


• Williams threatened Claimant, telling him “what would happen” if he did not 
do what Williams wanted.  
 


• Williams “was a very old convict and had lots of threats.”  


• Williams was in Claimant’s cell around midnight “after February” 2020, and 
made Claimant put Williams’ penis into Claimant’s mouth and perform oral 
sex.  
 


• This type of abuse continued for several months.  


• Williams said that if Claimant did not do exactly what Williams told him to do, 
Williams would “have [Claimant] hurt or have [Claimant] killed.”  
 


• Claimant testified that it would be easier for the Commission to view the videos 
instead of having him describe what happened.  


 
• Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that from February 


2020 to June 2020, the abuse would happen two to three times a week and 
sometimes it would happen more than once at night.  


 
• Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that he did not report 


the abuse to Respondent because he was in no condition to make any reports.  
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• Claimant was hoping someone else would report the abuse because he was 
under cameras and that “everybody who came by had to have seen it.”  
 


• Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that the abuse finally 
stopped because his now deceased cellmate reported it.  


 
• Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that, once his 


roommate made the report, Respondent “put a stop to” the abuse. Claimant and 
Williams were then separated, and Claimant “went to intake for a couple of 
days.”  


 
• Claimant was then moved to “Charlie barracks,” where he has been ever since 


that time, and that Williams has been in “hotel barracks.”  
 


• Claimant is able to stay “right under a light” and away from people because he 
made this request to the “psych guys.”   


 
• The abuse was a “never-ending nightmare.”  


• Claimant now stays at his rack 95% of the time and does not like to be around 


people. 


• Claimant only goes to shower and does not want to be bothered.  


• Since Claimant was moved from Williams, there has been no more abuse.  


6. On cross-examination, Claimant testified as follows: 


• Claimant did not report any of the alleged abuse.  
 


• Claimant testified that, if he does not report abuse, Respondent will know about 
it because he is under cameras, and Respondent should be viewing the cameras.  


 
• Respondent can catch people on the camera smoking cigarettes and doing 


drugs. 
 


• Prison Rape Elimination Act (“PREA”) signs with the hotline number were “all 
over” the prison.  


 
• Claimant did not call the PREA hotline because he had attempted to call the 


hotline in 2016 when he was having problems “and nothing ever []came of it.” 
  


• When the abuse happened, Claimant was “fresh out of surgery” and was told 
not to say anything “by people who had been in prison for so long that they take 
control.”  
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• Claimant believed the PREA hotline was for protection and that, if he called it, 
he would be removed to a safe location.  


 
• When Claimant made a report, Claimant was “put in the hole and put right back 


out.”  
 


• When internal affairs and PREA coordinator spoke with Claimant, he was 
charged with “engaging with another person in sexual contact.”  


 
• Respondent’s PREA coordinator found that Claimant’s claim that he was being 


sexually abused was substantiated.  
 


• Claimant hoped Respondent’s counsel had a video of the sexual contact 
between Williams and Claimant, and Claimant would agree to Respondent 
showing the video to the Commission.  


 
7. Respondent then called Deputy Warden Maurice Culclager as a witness. After 


being sworn in, Mr. Culclager testified as follows: 


• Mr. Culclager was deputy warden of the Tucker maximum security unit and 
had been the deputy warden at the Ouachita River unit where Claimant was 
housed.  
 


• Mr. Culclager was the PREA coordinator for the facility and led the 
investigation related to the instant claim.  


 
• Another inmate told Lieutenant Denise Edwards about the sexual contact 


between Williams and Claimant, and Lt. Edwards initiated a PREA 
investigation.  


 
• During Lt. Edwards’ investigation, inmates were questioned, and Claimant did 


not admit that he was being sexually abused by another inmate.  Therefore, 
Lieutenant Edwards made an initial finding of “no merit” with respect to the 
claims.  


 
• Mr. Culclager then instructed Lieutenant Adam Seely to review surveillance 


video beginning one hour before the incident was reported to have occurred 
until one hour after the incident was reported to have occurred. The sexual acts 
between Williams and Claimant were documented on the video reviewed by Lt. 
Seely.  


 
• After reviewing the video, Mr. Culclager found that the incident was consensual 


and forwarded his findings to Respondent’s internal affairs department.  
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• Mr. Culclager also separated Claimant from Williams immediately.  


 
• Mr. Culclager did not review video footage from before the reported incident 


because it was not reported to Respondent that it was an on-going issue. 
 
8. On cross-examination, Mr. Culclager offered the following testimony: 


• The sexual activity shown in the video did not seem to be forced, but there was 
no audio with the video.  


 
• On June 30, 2020, Mr. Culclager watched the video from time mark 12:23 to 


time mark 12:39.  
 


• Claimant “went to the hole” on June 30, 2020, and was separated from Williams 
at that time.  


 
• If Claimant had reported other incidents at the time, video from other days 


would have been reviewed.  
 


• If Respondent does not know about abuse, it cannot help an inmate. 
  


• When Claimant made a report of previous abuse by Williams after he and 
Williams were separated, there was nothing more for Respondent to do because 
it had already helped him.  


 
9. Upon a question from a commissioner, Mr. Culclager offered the following 


additional testimony: 


• The cameras in the unit allowed Respondent to record video throughout the 
barracks but there were no cameras in individual cells.  
 


• The camera system only holds footage for a certain period of time, and it does 
not hold footage going two years back.  


 
• If an incident is brought to Respondent’s attention within around 30 to 60 days 


of its occurrence, then Respondent can view the video.  
 


• Respondent does not have an employee monitoring the cameras.  
 


• Respondent has procedures in place to deter sexual assaults and tries to make 
the unit as safe as possible for inmates.  


 
• There were 54 inmates with one camera in the barracks in which the incident 


occurred.  







6 
 


 
• Mr. Culclager testified that Claimant had a choice when the assault started and 


had plenty of opportunities to report the abuse; for example, he could have 
reported during “chow” or when the officer made rounds twice per hour.  


 
• Claimant may have been forced to do sexual acts, but he never told Respondent 


before the investigation or during the investigation that the sexual acts were 
forced.  


 
• Whether or not the sexual activity was consensual or forced, Respondent was 


able to stop it after it was reported.  
 


• Mr. Culclager was sorry that Claimant did not report the issue sooner so that 
Respondent could stop the assault sooner.  


 
10. Respondent then called Durwin Metcalf as a witness. After being sworn in, Mr. 


Metcalf offered the following testimony: 


• Mr. Metcalf was an investigator with Respondent’s internal affairs department.  
 


• Margaret Rogers was the internal affairs employee that was assigned to 
investigate Claimant’s case, and Mr. Metcalf reviewed her entire case file.  


 
• Ms. Rogers found that the sexual activity between Claimant and Williams was 


consensual.  
 


• Mr. Metcalf agreed with Mr. Rogers’ assessment after reviewing the case file.  
 


• The case was not referred to the State Police because it was not found to be a 
nonconsensual PREA incident.    


 
11. On cross-examination, Mr. Metcalf testified that his office receives referrals from 


wardens so that the internal affairs department can review the unit’s investigation and determine 


if the unit’s investigation and conclusion were correct.  


12. Respondent then called Amanda Pasley as a witness. After being sworn in, Ms. 


Pasley offered the following testimony: 


• Ms. Pasley was Respondent’s PREA coordinator at the time of the investigation 
relating to Claimant.  
 


• As PREA coordinator, Ms. Pasley reviewed PREA investigations.  
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• Ms. Pasley wrote a memorandum to Claimant dated September 4, 2020, which 


stated that Claimant’s allegation brought in ORCU Grievance #SNN20-00189 
was investigated and found to be substantiated. The allegation she found to be 
substantiated was willing inmate on inmate sexual misconduct, which did not 
involve coercion.  


 
• The unit investigators and internal affairs department found that the conduct 


was a consensual, non-abusive sexual contact, and the conduct was not referred 
to the State Police.  
 


• Respondent has one PREA coordinator, and every unit has a PREA compliance 
manager, which is usually the deputy warden.  


 
• Mr. Culclager was the PREA compliance manager during the investigation 


related to the instant claim.  
 


• Ms. Pasley monitored Respondent’s PREA hotline when she was the PREA 
coordinator and would listen to the calls soon after the inmate’s left recordings 
on the hotline.  


 
• Ms. Pasley does not recall ever receiving a call from Claimant.  


 
• There are many ways for inmates to anonymously report nonconsensual sexual 


conduct, including calling the PREA hotline number, calling the Arkansas State 
Police hotline number, writing a letter to the PREA coordinator, or writing a 
letter to a family member who could make a report to the PREA coordinator.  


 
• A PREA allegation is always investigated no matter how the PREA coordinator 


receives the allegation.   
 


13. On cross-examination, Ms. Pasley testified that she had been in the units’ “hubs,” 


where the officers watch videos.  


14. Respondent requested that a video of sexual contact between Claimant and 


Williams be played during the hearing. Respondent informed the Commission that the video had 


no sound. The chair commissioner instructed Respondent to submit the video to the Commission 


so that the Commission could view it if necessary. 


15. The Commission finds that Claimant’s claim against Respondent is a negligence 


claim. To establish a claim for negligence, the evidence must show “(1) the existence of a duty on 
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the part of the [respondent] to conform to a specific standard of conduct to protect the [claimant]; 


(2) breach of that duty by the [respondent]; (3) injury to the [claimant] actually and proximately 


caused by the [respondent]'s breach; and (4) resulting damages to [claimant]...” Peregrine Trading, 


LLC v. Rowe, 2018 Ark. App. 176, 17, 546 S.W.3d 518, 529 (2018).  


16. The Commission finds that the testimony of Deputy Warden Culclager was 


credible, including the testimony that (1) until the time another inmate made a report, Respondent 


was unaware that Claimant and Williams had engaged in sexual activities; (2) after confirming 


sexual conduct had occurred between Claimant and Williams, Respondent took swift action to stop 


any further sexual contact between Claimant and Williams and (3) video from the unit’s cameras 


is only reviewed by Respondent if an incident is reported. Significantly, the Commission notes 


that Claimant also testified that (1) he did not report the abuse to Respondent, (2) the abuse stopped 


after another inmate reported it to Respondent, and (3) he was separated from Williams after the 


other inmate made the report to Respondent.  


17. For these reasons, the Commission finds that Claimant did not present sufficient 


evidence of negligence. As such, Claimant’s claim is DENIED and DISMISSED. 


18. In light of the above findings, the Commission does not deem it necessary to view 


Respondent’s video documenting the sexual acts between Claimant and Williams. The 


Commission further notes that it is doubtful that Respondent could determine whether an inmate 


has consented to sexual acts by viewing a video that does not have audio. As such, the Commission 


encourages Respondent to review its policy of using video without audio to make findings in 


sexual abuse investigations.  
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 


                                                                         


                                                                        
      _____________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Dee Holcomb 
 


       
      _______________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow, Chair 
 


       
      _______________________________________ 


ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Sylvester Smith 
 


             
      DATE: May 17, 2024 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 
 


(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice 
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 
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

• In June and August of 2019, Claimant had  
   

 
• Claimant was transferred to  February of 2020, and that is 

when the started.  
 

• Claimant was approached by an inmate named Leroy Williams, and Claimant 
   

.  
 

• Williams continued to pester and threaten Claimant. 

• Williams entered into Claimant’s cell and  Claimant.  

• Williams threatened Claimant, telling him  
  

 
• Williams “was a very old convict and had lots of threats.”  

• Williams was in Claimant’s cell around midnight “after February” 2020, and 
made Claimant put Williams’  

  
 

• This type of  continued for several months.  

• Williams said that if  
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

2020 to June 2020, the would happen two to three times a week and 
sometimes it would happen more than once at night.  

 
• Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that he did not report 

 to Respondent because he was in  make any reports.  
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• Claimant was hoping someone else would report the  because he was 
under cameras and that “everybody who came by had to have seen it.”  
 

• Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that the  finally 
stopped because his now deceased cellmate reported it.  

 
• Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that, once his 

roommate made the report, Respondent “put a stop to” the  Claimant and 
Williams were then separated, and Claimant “went to intake for a couple of 
days.”  

 
• Claimant was then moved to “ ,” where he has been ever since 

that time, and that Williams has been in “   
 

• Claimant is able to stay “right under a light” and away from people because he 
made this request to the    

 
• The was a “never-ending nightmare.”  

• Claimant now stays at his rack 95% of the time and does not like to be around 

people. 

• Claimant only goes to shower and does not want to be bothered.  

• Since Claimant was moved from Williams, there has been no more   

6. On cross-examination, Claimant testified as follows: 

• Claimant did not report any of the .  
 

• Claimant testified that, if he does not , Respondent will know about 
it because he is under cameras, and Respondent should be viewing the cameras.  

 
• Respondent can catch people on the camera smoking cigarettes and doing 

drugs. 
 

•  signs with the hotline number were “all 
over” the prison.  

 
• Claimant did not call the  because he had attempted to call the 

hotline in 2016 when he was having problems “and nothing ever []came of it.” 
  

• When the happened, Claimant was  and was told 
not to say anything “by people who had been in prison for so long that they take 
control.”  
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• Claimant believed the  hotline was for protection and that, if he called it, 
he would be removed to a safe location.  

 
• When Claimant made a report, Claimant was “put in the hole and put right back 

out.”  
 

• When internal affairs and coordinator spoke with Claimant, he was 
charged with “   

 
• Respondent’s  coordinator found that Claimant’s claim that he was being 

 was substantiated.  
 

• Claimant hoped Respondent’s counsel had a video of the  
 Williams and Claimant, and Claimant would agree to Respondent 

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
had been the deputy warden at the  unit where Claimant was 
housed.  
 

• Mr. Culclager was the  coordinator for the facility and led the 
investigation related to the instant claim.  

 
• Another inmate told Lieutenant Denise Edwards about the  

between Williams and Claimant, and Lt. Edwards initiated a  
investigation.  

 
• During Lt. Edwards’ investigation, inmates were questioned, and Claimant did 

not admit that he was being  .  Therefore, 
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
until one hour after the incident was reported to have occurred. The s  

Williams and Claimant were documented on the video reviewed by Lt. 
Seely.  

 
• After reviewing the video, Mr. Culclager found that the incident was  

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

• The  shown in the video did not seem to be f but there was 
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
 

• If Respondent does not know about  it cannot help an inmate. 
  

• When Claimant made a report of previous by Williams after he and 
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
 

• Respondent has procedures in place to deter  and tries to make 
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

had plenty of opportunities to report the ; for example, he could have 
reported during “chow” or when the officer made rounds twice per hour.  

 
• Claimant may have been , but he never told Respondent 

before the investigation or during the investigation that the s  
  

 
• Whether or not the , Respondent was 

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

 
• Ms. Rogers found that the  between Claimant and Williams was 

.  
 

• Mr. Metcalf agreed with Mr. Rogers’ assessment after reviewing the case file.  
 

• The case was not referred to the State Police because it was not found to be a 
 incident.    

 
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

• Ms. Pasley was Respondent’s  coordinator at the time of the investigation 
relating to Claimant.  
 

• As  coordinator, Ms. Pasley reviewed  investigations.  
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• Ms. Pasley wrote a memorandum to Claimant dated September 4, 2020, which 

stated that Claimant’s allegation brought in Grievance #SNN20-00189 
was investigated and found to be substantiated. The allegation she found to be 
substantiated was  , which did not 
involve   

 
• The unit investigators and internal affairs department found that the conduct 

was a , and the conduct was not referred 
to the State Police.  
 

• Respondent has one  coordinator, and every unit has a   
manager, which is usually the deputy warden.  

 
• Mr. Culclager was the   manager during the investigation 

related to the instant claim.  
 

• Ms. Pasley monitored Respondent’s  when she was the  
coordinator and would listen to the calls soon after the inmate’s left recordings 
on the hotline.  

 
• Ms. Pasley does not recall ever receiving a call from Claimant.  

 
• There are many ways for inmates to anonymously report  

conduct, including calling the hotline number, calling the Arkansas State 
Police hotline number, writing a letter to the  coordinator, or writing a 
letter to a family member who could make a report to the  coordinator.  

 
• A  allegation is always investigated no matter how the  coordinator 

receives the allegation.   
 

13. On cross-examination, Ms. Pasley testified that she had been in the units’ “hubs,” 

where the officers watch videos.  

14. Respondent requested that a video of  between Claimant and 

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

was unaware that Claimant and Williams   ; (2) after confirming 

  Claimant and Williams, Respondent took swift action to stop 

any further  Claimant and Williams and (3) video from the unit’s cameras 

is only reviewed by Respondent if an incident is reported. Significantly, the Commission notes 

that Claimant also testified that (1) he did not report the to Respondent, (2) the stopped 

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

Respondent’s video documenting the  Claimant and Williams. The 

Commission further notes that it is doubtful that Respondent could determine whether an inmate 

has   by viewing a video that does not have audio. As such, the Commission 

encourages Respondent to review its policy of using video without audio to make findings in 

 investigations.  
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
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 8:28:36 AM
Attachments: Bart Woodard v. ADC5.pdf

Bart Woodard-order8.pdf

Ms. Rowell:
 
Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Misty
 
Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission
 

H.1

529

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2A7DF03728E8472797E7998191511565-MISTY SCOTT
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2A7DF03728E8472797E7998191511565-MISTY SCOTT
mailto:ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov
mailto:ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov
mailto:Tawnie.Rowell@doc.arkansas.gov
mailto:Tawnie.Rowell@doc.arkansas.gov
mailto:ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov
mailto:ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov
mailto:Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov
mailto:Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov



ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 


(501) 682-1619 
FAX (501) 682-2823 


 
 


101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 
SUITE 410 


LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 
72201-3823 


KATHRYN IRBY 
DIRECTOR 


 
      August 26, 2024 


    
 


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
 


Enclosed please find the Order entered on August 22, 2024, by the Arkansas State Claims 
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
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF              RESPONDENT 
CORRECTION 


 
 


ORDER  
 


Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed 


by Bart Woodard (the “Claimant”) for an extension of time to file a notice of appeal of the 


Commission’s May 17, 2024, order denying and dismissing Claimant’s claim against the Arkansas 


Division of Correction (the “Respondent”). Based upon a review of the filing, the arguments made 


therein, and the law of Arkansas, the Commission hereby unanimously finds as follows: 


1. Claimant filed his claim on April 8, 2022, seeking $12,500.00 in damages related 


to Respondent’s alleged omissions that resulted in another inmate raping Claimant multiple times 


from February 2020 to July 2020.  


2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which the Commission denied on December 


15, 2022. 


3. Following a hearing on Claimant’s claim, the Commission entered an order on May 


17, 2024, denying and dismissing Claimant’s claim. This order was transmitted to the parties on 


May 29, 2024.  


4. On July 8, 2024,1 Claimant filed the instant “Motion for Time Extension to File a 


Notice of Appeal and on Appeal,” asking for an extension until August 6, 2024, to file a motion 


for reconsideration or notice of appeal.  


 
1 July 8, 2024, was 40 days from the date of the transmittal of the May 17, 2024, order. 







2 
 


5. Respondent did not file a response to the motion for extension.  


6. The Commission notes that it has no authority to grant an extension of the number 


of days a party may file a notice of appeal or motion for reconsideration under Ark. Code Ann. § 


19-10-211(a)(1). To the extent that Claimant’s motion could be construed to be a motion for 


reconsideration, the Commission finds that it does not set forth new or additional evidence not 


previously available and must be denied pursuant to Rule 7.1 of the Commission Rules and 


Regulations. As such, Claimant motion is DENIED and the May 17, 2024, Commission order 


remains in effect. However, the Commission will accept Claimant’s motion as a timely notice of 


appeal and will transmit this claim file to the Arkansas General Assembly pursuant to Ark. Code 


Ann. § 19-10-211. 







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
 


     
             
      DATE: August 22, 2024 
 


 
 
 
 
 


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
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